KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date of Meeting: December 14, 2011
Time of Meeting: : 7:30 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note:  Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www.kensingtonfire.org/agenda/index.shtml.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1). .

- 730 pm. CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel, and Leslie Michael

1. ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS, Items 3, 4,5, 6 &7
All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. ‘The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board

meetings.

2 ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

cC 3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the régular meeting of
November 9, 2011 (APPROVE)

cC 4. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. October 2011
(APPROVE)

cC 5. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. November 2011
~ (APPROVE) .

CC 6. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #6 (APPROVE)

cC 2 APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT.  October/November 2011
(APPROVE)

8. PRESIDENT’S REPORT



December 14, 2011
Board of Directors Agenda
Page 2 of 2

9, FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations. _
b. Regional issues and developments.

- NEW BUSINESS :
10. Discussion of and Direction Concerning Chevron Property Tax Refund Petition — City of

‘Brentwood et al v. Campbell (ACTION)
11. Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2012 (ACTION)

12. BOARD REPORTS : :
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:

a. Finance Committee (Kosel/Blaschczyk): Next meeting January 2012

b, Public Safety Building (de Ville): Punch list closeout; payment of retention; landscape
progress

c. Education (Kosel):

d. Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc. (Ramsey): Next meeting January 2012

€. Diablo Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff):

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, January 12, 2012, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707. .

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 1/12/12 is
Wednesday, 12/28/11 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is
Wednesday, 1/5/12 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAYVBE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR

PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 9, 2011 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Manager Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Kosel called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Kosel called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4 & 5) consisting of approval of the
minutes of the October 19, 2011 meeting, approval of the monthly transmittal #5, and approval of the
September/October 2011 monthly financial report. Director Michael made a motion to accept the consent calendar
items as presented. The motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Director de Ville asked about the status of the Summit Reservoir project to which Chief Maples replied.
PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

President Kosel reported on the successful pharmaceutical drop-off that KFPD and KPPCSD held jointly
on the 29" of October. The program will continue to be scheduled twice per year.

Kosel represented KFPD at KIC’s annual meeting where she gave a report on the District’s current
activities and invited the public to the District’s upcoming Pasta Feed/Toy Drive and the District’s monthly
meetings. One question was fielded at the meeting concerning CERT.

FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:

Chief Maples reported that the department is participating in the Contra Costa County multi-casualty drills
throughout the month of November and that B/C Gibson is the President of the Training Officers Association and
lead planner for the event. The incident scenario is a BART train accident. All three line B/C’s are also
participating as incident commanders. All levels of the incident are processed as real-life up to transporting the
mock patients.

Personnel that worked the pharmaceutical drop-off said there was a constant flow of participants. El
Cerrito also held a pharmaceutical event at Station 71 on the same date. The new El Cerrito recycling center will be
accepting pharmaceuticals when it reopens. The District plans to offer the program until there is no longer a
demand.

Maples will be cooking for the pasta feed and Navellier ordered a banner to put on the building the week
before. Personnel are planning for 150 attendees.

NEW BUSINESS:

Review and Approval of Actuarial Valuation of Postretirement Healthcare Benefits dated July 1, 2011:
President Kosel presented the July 1, 2011 valuation that was included in the Board packet. The District’s Trust

Fund with CalPERS is valued at $1.7 million. According to the valuation the District’s OPEB liability is at least
90% funded and it is the actuary’s recommendation to cease any contributions at this time and start withdrawing for
the cost of the retirees’ benefits. Director deVille made a motion to approve the report as submitted including the
recommendation to withdraw the cost of retiree benefits beginning with the FY11-12 fiscal year. The motion was
seconded and passed unanimously



" KFPD Minutes of November 9, 2011
Page 2 of 2

OLD BUSINESS:

Board Review and Direction Regarding District Logo: The Board discussed the current logo and the
proposed second draft new logo. They also reviewed the historic KFPD logo and Ei Cerrito’s Fire Department’s
logo. The Board acknowledged there was no right or wrong answer for this choice since it is a matter of agesthetics,
taste and feelings. They also discussed where the KFPD logo is used and the estimated cost to change over to a new
logo. The Board discussed the firefighters’ preference and tradition. Changes to the proposed logo include
changing the sun and spelling out the District’s name on the engine doors and possibly the stationary. Director
Harmon made a motion to adopt the second draft logo as presented in the packet with the above-mentioned changes.
Director deVille seconded the motion.

Ayes — Blaschczyk, de Ville, Harmon and Kosel
Noes — Michael

BOARD REPORTS:

Public Safety Building: Navellier reported that the project is nearing completion, the windows will be
installed the following day, and a punch list walkthrough will take place the following week.

CSDA: Harmon pointed out the CSDA annual mailing that was included in the packet that lists CSDA’s
accomplishments/efforts during the year and the many good reasons that the District belongs to the organization.

Diablo Fire Safe Council: The annual trailhead celebration and a luncheon will be scheduled for the
beginning of the next fire season.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on December
i4,2011.

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



PO

THE CITY BF

EL CERRITO

El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum

November 4, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of October

22 incidents occurred during the month October in the community of Kensington. Please
sec the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month
of October (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of October in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss. -

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 15 £68.18
Hazardous Condition  (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 1 4.55
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 4 18.18
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 0 0.00
False Call {(Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 2 9.09
TOTALS 22 100.00
KFD Fire Department mFires
Responses For October 2011 = Medical
O Hazardous
Condition

O Service calls

m Good [ntent

mFalse Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.gl-cerrito.org



TOWwIpl ¥ 110ZT/F0/1T powmug 8 Jo | 98ed (00re) SZ0ONT
59X 59X AUl i JUPIOOE S[OIYSA SUIPNOXS ‘[ SINF - [T SAY SAAVTIO 0189 :1:95:81 110T/H0/H0 000 - I01TOIL
SaX sax Amlu s JUSPEdOe S]5I0aA UIPN[IXS ‘(e SINH - 12€ PAIS ANVTHOIH €9 '$:6S:L1 110Z/#0/0 000 - 001Z011
seX sex ea] weals I0 e - TZS AV OYTULOd STOL +i61:51 TI0ZA0/0 000 - 660Z011
34 59 Amfur s JUSPIOOE J[0IGeA SUIPN[IX3 “[ed SNA - 1Z€ PAI NOLONITIV €€81 1:8S:TT 110Z/40/0 000 - 8360T01T
sax’ SOX Amfur M JUSPIodE 9[914as JUTPRIOXS “[ed SN - 1Z€ 18 ONIDOQNTAL 061 .£:6Z:01 T10Z/#0/0 000 - L60TOL T
Sa% SaX 91NOI U3 PS[[aoURd 29 PAYdNedsiT - 119 - OAV INTIHMM £EVE 01260 T10T/440/0 000 -~ 960T011
sox 89X 1910 T[ed 95[ej 10 LR AS[E - 00L SAY OIAVd NVS 09L11 ‘+:$+80 1102/F0/0 000 - $60Z011T
SO s mo-ppoT- 11§ 9AY NOLAVTO 0T9 1€:65:L0 T10T/4H0/0 000 - $602011
59X 59X 210 STAIT ISISS® “ISISSE [BOIPSIA - 11E 1d MAIAVES LbvL €0871Z 110T/€0/0 000 - £60T011
SaA sax IoT)0 T[eo as[ey 10 ULIeje asjed - 00L 9AY OQ1EVd NVS 09L11 '1:80:07 110Z/€0/0 000 - T60TOT1
s34 59X SJN0I U3 PI[[IOULD 29 PAYAIEdSIJ - [19 oAV TTASSIE Z0b 1:6T:€1 1102/€0/0 000 - 1602011
s3X SIA UMOP JUI| 1oM0d -y 9AY UONBHY ' 2AY OTdVd NVS U0 .Z:60:Z1 110Z/€0/0 000 - 060T011
saX S04 Io130 “[ed 3S[2F JO TLrefe as[e - 00L AV VNOWOL 114 1:8€:01 110Z/€0/0 000 - 6807011
IEE 59X TO=Y30 - 115 TTNOSMY'LT 28 £ 1560 110¢/c0/0 000 - 8802011~
TN 89X [EUCTIUSIUTUN - JFF OU TUOHBALDR JOJIAP 9O - £/ AW MHIA NVEDO TI91 1:9£:10 110Z/80/0 000 - L8OTOTI
895 9%, Am{uT 1 JUSPIooe A[21Y2A SWPN[OXS “(fed SINH - 1ZE AV O IGVA NVS 9€601 'Z:61:1Z T10Z/20/0 000 - 980Z011
CEP LD | MOID SINH ISISSE ISISSE [B0IpIJN - (1€ I MEIAVES S16 SPT:LY 110Z/20/0 000 - S80TOTIT
59X sax 19130 {20 JUSIUL POOL) - 009 SAY AMNGHSY 00€ 'S'€T:91 110T/20/0 000 - €80T0TT
sax sax a1 juawmdmbs apsing - 291 PAIE ONLLLND 0059 +:91:¢T 110Z/20/0 000 - ZROZOTT
53X 50X Am[ur qm Jusprode 9[oTgea SWIPNIIX3 ‘[Ted SINH - 1T oAy LNNOWMIVA 6699 €4S 1T 1102/20/0 000 - 180T0T1
sax sax JN01 U3 PI[[20ued 29 payoredsi(y - 119 PAIE ONILLAD M €25 #:$4°80 110T/20/0 000 - 080Z011
$9X $3% M2I0 QA ISTsse IsIsse [eIIPaJA - 1€ PAIE ONILYAD 00¥9 1:€$:50 110T/20/0 000 - 6L0T011
$9X $AX ATO[TT (AL JUSPIOOE S[OTYaA JUIPTIIXa 1183 SIAH - 12E 10 LAINIAOD 005 +:9T:¢C 110T/10/0 000 - 8L0T011
S3% 53X Amfur pras Jusprooe 3[d1GeA SUIPNIOX? T[ed ST - 1Z€ Z[d OLTYED T3 0001 0:04:0T 110Z/10/0 000 - LLOTOTT
S8 X sa X Amfur gyam Jusprooe 9[orgea Furpnyoxa ‘Tres SINA - 1Z€ AV OTEVd NVS 6£611 ‘T0S:LT 110T/10/0 000 - 9L0T011
SIK 59X Amfur Qs JuspIdoe 9[o1Y2A SWIPUOXS [[e2 S - 1ZE MY SIVATVINVL 159Z 0:80:L1 TT10Z/10/0 000 - SLOZTOLT
SOK sa X MBID I ISISSE SISSE [RIIPAJA - T1€ AV SAAVTID 6184 €L0LT TI0Z/10/0 Q00 - $LOZOTT
Sa % SO K 1o} ‘20UL)SISSE 891ALRS OGN - 0SS PAIE NOLONITIV 0CTIT 0:0€:91 TI0T/10/0 000 - €L0Z011
594 $9X MOID SINT ISISSE ISISSE [OIPAN - T1€ AY SAAVIO 1S9 €H0:€1 110Z/10/0 000 - TLOTOLT
594 s9X 2Jn01 Us psfjeoued %y paysjedsi - 119 AV MIHd $69 $1€5:60 110Z/10/0 000 - 1L0TOLT
S9X SO Amfur @Im JUSPIOoe S]1Y2A SWPNIOXA ed SNE - [Z€ 2AY 0TIV NVS 0566 $°80°60 T110Z/10/0 000 - 0L0ZOTI
$9X s3I [EUOHIUSIUTUN - JIIF OU PIPUNOS WAISAS WLIBTY - S/, 2AY OTEVd NVS £0Z01 '$:Z€:90 1I10T/10/0 000 - 690Z011
sei s34 Am(ul gyim JUsplode J[o1yaA UIPN[IXA “[[ed SIAH - 1ZE 1S ANV 0ev 1'8T°10 110T/10/0_ 000 - 890T0L1
pomalazy pepdwmo)) ad4] yuaprauy SS3IPPYV AWLLAIBA JIGUIDN FUIPIAAY

TT0Z/TE/0Y OX TT0Z/1/0T oy aduey 3jeq
$O'] Juapou]




ZOPLv1 48 TI0T/PO/11 potung

830 7 98ed

{00°€) STODNI

S9X sax Am(u1 (i JUAPI9E SOTYSA FUIPN[oXs ‘Tred SWA - 1Z€ 2AY SAAVIO 0159 T9C:9T 110T/80/0 000 - 612011
S9A P [EAOTIS) JOPO 10 9XOWE - [£5 AV AINYVIY 18 9Ay LAIUANHDS U0 1€:6€:01 110Z/30/0 000 - 8€1ZOT1
PN LEPY 9JTOI U Pa{[eoueRd 29 payojedsiI - 119 PAIH ONILLOD 0265 T 1%:60 TIOZ/RO/0 000 - LETTOTL
soX 's9X 9IMOI U Paf[aoues 2 Paydedsyd - 119 IS ANZE £€€ S'E1'80 110T/80/0 000 - 9€1Z0I1
S0 S9& Ioqio ‘wejqosd 1IeMm - 0TS A VITIVE 91§ Z'ZSH0 110Z/80/0 000 - SE1ZOTT
S94 S94 dnoaotr ‘Aqpuels JusuruBIsse 19400 - [ LS AV TVEINAD 1209 €:92:ZZ 110Z/L0/0 000 - $€1Z0T1
$9K S9x M3I0 SIATH ISISSE ISISSE [BOIPSIA - 11€ YA NI'TAHHS £601 1LZTZ T10T/L0/0 000 - €€1Z0TT
S8 $9X dneaow ‘Aqpuess JUeUISISse 1940 - /6 3AY SOTIVD T19S 0:L1:0T 110Z/L0/0 000 - TETZOIT
s9K S9X Arfur g3im JUSpIooe YA SUIPN[oxS “[fed SN - 1Z¢ 1S ALAArT 1S O'vbi6l 110T/L0/0 000 - TEIZOIT
sk sax AInfuT yiim Jusprooe aoIysA uIpnjoxs ‘[res SWH - 1€ PAIE NOLONITIV 1559 Z:60:81 110Z/L0/0 000 - 0£1Z011
894 sax 3jmol ua paf[eoues zp payosedsig - 119 1S OULSVI/ANd ANOWHOI  #:80:L1 T10Z/L0/0 000 - 6212011
89X S AIfuy yIrm JUSprooe S[oryaA SWPn[oxs “Ied SN - 1€ _ 2AY INOWTIVTID #959 $HS:6T T10Z/L0/0 000 - 8212011
Sk sax 2IMOI1 Td Pa[92Ues 29 paymedsici- 119 AV FWLLIVIA T0+¥C S:€5:0T 1102/L0/0 000~ LTIZOTI
$9X EEP SIMOI US PA[[IOUED 29 PIYIRASL] - 119 IS HLLE 001 €:4$07 110T/L0/0 000 - STITOTIL
94 s9X Am{uT [@Im JEIPIooR AOIYSA SWPN[IXS “[fed SNF - 12€ SAY NOIMOOLS L099 '1:4Z:0T 110Z/L0/0 000 - STIZOTI
59X s9X Am{ur @mim Juaprooe o1o1yeA SWIpn[oxs TBo SNE - 12¢ Zid OLTIYAD T3 0T0E 1:62:80 110T/L0/0 000 - $TITOTIL
50X saxX SSaIppe [2jedsIp 18 [BALLE UO PUNOY JUSPIOUWI ON - 729 Wed TUVE 18 oAV INNOWMIVA U0 $:€0°80 1T0T/L0/0 000 - £2IZOTI
S9X sax Amul Qs Jusprose o1gsA Surpnioxa ‘[res SING - 1Z€ SAY NOLMOOLS LT0L €€€T1 110¢/90/0 000 - TZIZOTI
L7 SIA PHEBAUI 3SISSY ~ 66 1S ALGHdIT +291 Z¢1°¢1 110T/90/0 000-1Z12011Y
Sax SO Amfur g jusprooe ad1gea Swpnjoxs ‘[[ed SWH - 12€ PATE NOSTEVD 0£ZE€ 'T00'01 110Z/90/0 000 -0T1Z011
$9X 894 2InoI U PI[[20UED %9 payredsiq - 119 ISHI6E § P€Z 1:bE60 110T/90/0 000 - 611Z011T
SOX 594 Amlur gita JUaptaoe s[orgea FuIpnjoxs /0 SN - 17¢€ I NIATVO $98 €0#:90 1102/90/0 000- 8112011
s34 $9X MBID SINT ISISSE ISISse [ROIPIJA] - 1€ 9AV SAAVTIO 0159 +:07:90 110Z/90/0 000 - L11Z011
$94 ECYS S3OLUS JO JOPO ‘aIedS SIOWS - 1G9 MY OTEVI NVS 09L11 '€10:°10 110Z/90/0 000 - 9112011
SOA S9X a)noI U PI[[aIUed % paydNedsi - 119 AV OTEVd NVS 09411 0:£5:00 110T/90/0 000 -SI1Z0IT
s3X L) Aouade [BJUSTISA0T 1om30 10 ao1jod 18ISV - [G§ AVM ANIGYNZTID ZIv  T:50°ZZ 110Z/S0/0 000 - #11Z011
$0X Sax 3INOI U P[RS 7 PAYIedsi - 119 MY ONONSH 1Z0€ £°€5°9T 110Z/S0/0 000 - £11Z0T1
SO X SO X Amfur Qs Juaplose o[dyeA Suipnjoxa ‘[Ted SINE - 12€ AV VAN v0LL #IEE] 1102/$0/0 000 -Z11Z011
S9X S0 mMo-¥20 - 11§ 2Id OLIYYAD 13 0509 TP0'Z1 110T/50/0 000~ 111011
EED Sax Amfur girm JUSPIOOE S[OT9A BUIPTYIXS ‘[[ed SINH - 1ZE ISADNTIMYT 9T1E1 §:'80'60 110Z/S0/0 000 - 0112011
S0 X 50X AIn[ur gm JUSpIooe 91o1gaa STIpuIoxs [es SNF - 12¢€ 0TIV NVS 1® pAlg ONLLLND YO 79480 110T/S0/0 000 - 6012011
83X $9X MOID SINH 1SISSE “ISISSE [ROIPIIA - [1€ 23AY OTIVd NVS OvLI1T '€7Z:80 110Z/S0/0 000 - 801ZOTT
$OX 834 13130 ‘[Jed 9s[ey Jo TLIEte as[ed - 00L 9AY OTIVd NVS 09L1T +:9b:S0 110Z/S0/0 000 - LOITOTI
S94 594 Am(ur yiim Juspiooe S[o149A FWPn[oXs ‘[[ed SN - 1Z€ Y LNOWTAVID 00S9 142720 1107/50/0 000 - 9012011
$94 ECP A MI0 GIATT 1SISSE “ISISSR [BIIPIIN - 1€ ~ IS AL¥FIT 10%1 (1:17:20 1102/50/0 000 - SO1ZOTT
S9A LEPN [po ‘Te2 @s[ey 10 ULE[e as[e] - (0L PAY OTdVd NVS Q9L11 '£:TE00 T110¢/S0/0 000 -P0IZ0TT
S94 $2X 3)nol ua paf[eanes 7 paydredsiq - 119 1S ANZE 9§ Z:Z1:00 110T/50/0 000 - €01Z01T
SOX SO Amlur g Jusprode apo1ysa Suipnioxs Teo SWA - 1Z€ 15 AJYIEIT £09J0 oy Ul €:9¢:0Z 110Z/¢0/0 000 -~ ZOIZO11
—umkufpom vﬁﬂnﬂ-ou om.h._.._ unoﬁ_unm um»hﬁﬁdw uE__..—..\ou«Q uuﬂE:Z uﬂ_uvmu.:



TOPLP1 3B LLOT/PO/TT  pasuld

g Jo € s8¢ -

(00°€) sT0ONI

9K 89X AU M JUSPIoTE S[01eA SuIpnioxa [ed SINH - 1T 1d SNGAVH SE0T '1:90°1T TY0Z/21/0 . 000 - LLITOTI
SO X saX A qia JUSPIOIE S2N3A TWPN[Ixs ‘T[ed SWHE - 1ZE 1S HI16¢ 0€€ #0507 110Z/TI/0 000 -9LT120T1

. S9x $8% SoLmIU M JUIPIOOE J[ITUSA - TLE WATTTIAVN ® eueT YISHOW UQ ¢:51:01 [10Z/21/0 000 - SLIZQLT
X BX TMOP aut] 1omOd - Firi 2AY OATIDAYD LST 0:0€:80 110Z/Z1/0 000 - YLITOLT
$9X Sa X Amfur i Jusp1ooe s[orysa SHIPHOX3 ‘T1ed SINA - 1Z€ OAV MINVId LTIL L1360 110Z/T1/0 000 - £L1Z011
9K soX ATl (ILA JUSpIooE S[OTUoA SUIpN[oxa [ed SINH - 12¢ M NVOSIONVEA €2 66200 110Z/21/0 000 - TLITOTY
EEP Y S8X Amfur s JUSPIage 9[oNaA SWPNIoXe Ted SINH - 1Z€ oAy INNOWEIVA 6699 #§€:L1 110Z/11/0 000 - TLITOTT
SOX S9A Am(ur qiim 1uepIooe S[OTYaA JuIpn|oxs Ted SNE - (7€ AV VATNVTV 1065 #:SEST 110Z/11/0  000-0L1Z0TT
SOA soX 2JN01 Us paf[eouRs % pYdedsiq - 119 TIAJ/O8T TIETT FTOT/IT/0 000 - 6912011
saX $9X 2IN01 uB PaY[eoned 2 peYdredsI(l - 119 1S MUOA 9IFT T81:ZT TI0Y/IT/0  000-89TT0TT
80K soX TOROUNJIEUI 0} aNP UONRALOR 10103J3P S30WS - £EL IO NIATVO 016 14800 1T0T/IT/0 000 - L91ZOIT
$3% SO IS0 ‘[[e9 JUSIUT POOD - 009 0TV NVS 18 9AY TYULINAD UQ Z:I410 110Z/11/0 000 -991¢01]
SO SOX [EUOLTSUIUN ~ SR OU TONEBALIOE 10J03)8p BOWS - £ oAV HNAYN SEL #:6%761 T10Z/01/0 000 - S91Z011
S3X SO ASRID SIAH ISISSE “ISISSE [RIIPIN - T1€ IQ IOVEAEAL 0664 S:8E:61 110Z/01/0 000 - #912011
S9X saX AIm{oT I JEIPISoR J[OMRA SWPN[oXa Tred SINH - 1Z¢ 9AY NOLONIXZT 116 'T:1#:8T 110T/01/0 000 - €91201T
SIX 83X 2101 Ua PA[[aUes 79 PAYMedsI - 119 SAV NOINITD 170§ £ZZ:L1 110T/01/0 000 -T9TTOTIL
Sa4 soX 1910 ‘[e9 3S[EJ IO ULEle asjed - 00L AdVOSVES LS0T 14§61 [10Z/0T/0 000 - 191Z0T1
S8 saX MaId SN ISTSSE Js1sse [eOIPOl - 11€ 1§ NI'THOOVT OW §85 11:9€:91 T10Z/01/0. 000 - 0912011
EED Y 53X omy Swprng - 111 JOOMNITO 66 1:T0F1 110T/0T/0 000~ 6512011
sox L) Am(ur yirs JEapIodse S[OIeA UIPN[oxa Ted ST - 1T¢ PAY SACVIO 61EL :ESET 1T0Z/01/0 000 - 8S1ZOTT
$3X s3X% 20l Us paf[eoues 3 PaYdedsiQ - 119 089 0:0£11 110Z/01/0 000 - LST1ZOT11
SOX Sa % 9IN01 Us paffeottes 3¢ payoyedsi( - 119 089 ¥STIT 110Z/01/6 000 - 9SIZOIT
SO 59X Amfuy qIm JUSPIooe [o1YsA Surpnjoxa T[ed ST - 1Z€ 1S SNTIHALG 60T $:S0°11 110Z/01/0 000 - SSITOTT
S9X $9X MIID SINH ISTSSE ISISSE [BIIPaJN - 11€ WASAOW & 9AV OIEVd NVS U0 0°60:0T 110Z/0T/0 000 - ¥SIZOLT
$9A SaX MBI SIAY ISISSe ISISSE [e2IPSJAl - T1€ oAy XMNEHSY TI6 Z'81:TT 110T/60/0 000 - €STZOTT

Sa X 594 2210 SN ISISSE ISISSE [EOIPIAl - 11€ Ay NOLMDOLS 620L T1i€:61 1107/60/0 000 - TSIZOTI
59X sox axg Supimg - 111 IS QUE  THE6T T10T/60/0 000 - ISTCOIT
SoX S9A 2IN0I U PI[[23URD 29 PAYdIedsIT - 119 oAY OYWTALOd 80v¥ 1:L$°81 110%/60/0 000 - 0S1ZTOILI
$aX SaX 3JNOI U2 PaaouE? 79 Payaredsiq - 119 1S HLLZ S 00€ £0£81 110Z/60/0 000 - 6¥12011
80X saX 1730 [e)) 901ALSS - 005 9AY VTINVIA £29930 o5 U] «€:00:¢1 110T/60/0 000 - 8¥ITOTT
SOk S84 Amfur [ Jusprooe [51YeA SWpn[oxas Ted SING - 1T 1S WTH ZES 0:9%:T1 110T/60/0 000 - L¥ITOIT
TN $X ATOIUT UIiAL JUSPIJJE o[aTaA sUIPIoXa ~[[Ed SN - [Ct AV NOANA T S0C 10580 11046070 000 - 9v1COLT
$9X S9A Amlur qirsm Juspiooe S{oTY94a Smpn{axs T(ed SINE - [T€ AV VANOH V1 1292 #¥1:v0 1102/60/0 000 - SYITOLT
$X sak 9){OTUS JO JOPO ‘2IeIS ANOWS - 169 1S IOMTId 882ZE £:65°00 110T/60/0 000 - ¥P1T011
59X SO aymoz us Paf[eoued 2 paysredsi - 119 1S IOYAId 88T€ -€:9%:00 1107/60/0 000 - €¥1TO11
S9K S3X MOID SINH ISISSR ISISSE [BIIPIAl - 11€ aAY OIdVd z«a%oms '£6SIET 1107/80/0 000 - THITOTT

meno

52X s2A soLIM{UT A JUSPIOTE SOWBA - ZZE  PUNOQISA 08-1 38 SAY O¥EMLOJ VO TLTIT [10Z/80/0 000 - 1¥1Z011
S8A S94 PI[EAUL ISISSY - $56 1§ TTAAMON 6£9 1Z:80:L1 Y10T/80/0 000 - O¥1ZOIT
pamaiasy  pagerduwo)d ad& ], Juaproug SSAIPPV iy Aed JaquInp Jusprauy



LOPLPTIB 110Z/P0/11 paung

g JO § 98eg

(00°¢) szooNT

$9X $9X Amfur Qs Jusprooe s[oryaa Jupn[oxe ‘1ed SN - 1Z€ SAY NOLONIXAT €68 1:6¥:61 110Z/L1/0 000 - STZZOIT
sox S9A 3INO1 U3 PRY[R0UED 29 Payedsi(I - (19 SAY OTEVd NVS O0SPIT +#0:8T T10T/L1/0 000 - +IZZOTT
SaX $9X Amfuy ym Jusprooe S[OIYIA SUIPNIXs ‘1o SWH - 1Z€ I vIvd TI9 € 1TLT T10Z/L1/0 000 - €1CZOTT
59X S34 Amfu1 s JUSpIooe s[o1yas SWIpn[oxe Tres SINF - 1€ AV OTEVd NVS 6866 Si¥IwT 110Z/LT/0 000 - ZIZZOTT
S9% S9% Am{TT I JUSPIOOE J[OIOA SUIPIIOX3 [0 SING - 12€ ReM NVOSIONVYA €2 Svr 10 110Z/L1/0 000 - 1122011
P 53X MII0 SIATH 1SISSE “ISISSE [OIPAA ~ [ 1€ PAI AT SY0T +°€€TT 110T/91/0 000 - 0122011
504 sa% soLmf [IIM JEIPIOVR SOMYSA - TZE I MATAVES 00530 oy ul 0:68°61 110Z/91/0 000 - 60TTOTT
saX S3X MAI0 SINF 1S1SSR ISISSE [ROIpay - [1€ PAIE NOSTIVO 0501 '0:vT:ST 1102/91/0 000 - S0ZZOTIT
S9X sox 2INOJ T3 Paj[eoued 79 payoledsi - 119 TROWRD JO M 085S IH  T:vS:TE T10Z/91/0 000 - LOTTOTT
SO saX 2IN0I US paj[aoued 79 PIYIRdSI] - 119 AId AVE VNIIVIN SES $:55:60 T10Z/91/0 000 - 90TTOT1
50X LTS Anfur qiim Jueplose aforgaa SWpnioxs ‘[[es SINY - 17 18 ALYIIIT TOL £:T7€:90 IT0Z/91/0 000 - S0ZZ0T1
59K SaA JIMOI U3 PA[[ROURD 2 PAYdtedsi(] - 119 IS HI9T PEZ T'€0:90 110Z/91/0 000 - ¥0ZZOT1
sax Sax% [BUOHUSIUIUN - SIIJ OU ‘POPUNOS WIAISAS WLILTY - Sl 9AY OTAVA NVS €020 Z¥€:50 T10Z/91/0 000 - £02Z011
sax .53k Am(ur |mis JUspIode S[21gaA FWpnoxs ‘(oo SNH - 17€ Y NOLAVTIO 109 Sivbi61 110Z/S1/0 000 - TOTZO1I
sax 594 M3ID SN ISISSE ISISSE [BOIPAIN - [1€ PAIE NOSTIVD Strl -6:55:81 110Z/S1/0 000 - 10ZZ011
EEFY S9X AUl [ITM JUSPISOE 9[0TsA FUIPTIOXS [0 SINH - 12¢ 9AY VIENNTOD 02Z S:SP8I 110¢/51/0 000 - 0022011
CEP 89X Amfo yyim Juspiooe s[otysa Smpnioxs e S - 126 AV LLANIIVH 9SLv $'60'81 110Z/51/0 000 - 661TOTI
SO EED Ismo ‘welqold 1B M - 0TS AV NOLMDOLS 0159 S:8Z'€T 1102/S1/0 000 - 8612011
=P sax M3I0 STATH 1SISSE “ISISSE [BOIPAA - 11€ PATE NOSTIVD 0501 #00:€1 1I0T/ST/0 000 - L61Z011
890 59X #4310 SIAT 1SISSE ISISSE [RIIPOIA] - 11€ Y OIILOd 80¢t 'T'64:80 110Z/S1/0 000 - 961Z0T1T
$8X $aX AInfur g JUSPIOOE A[OTYSA FUIPN[OXS ‘Ted S - 1€ ST TZ9T TP 10 110T/51/0 000 - S61T6TIT
sax 59X Armlur yym Jusprooe sotyes FWPNIOXs Ted SING - 126 LNAOWAIVA 18 AV OTEVI NVS U0 9572 T10T/F1/0 000 - ¥612011
EETN S9 % Am{ut qim JUSPIooE S[IRA SUIPT[OXa T[Ed SINH - 1TE AY NOIONITIV $0Z:61 110T/¥1/0 000 - £6120T1
P 59X MRI0 SINH ISISSE ISISSR [BOTPSIN - [ £ AV WAV NATIO SS89 €11 TI0Z/FI/0 000 - Z61TOTT
S9 % 59X UONIUNY[BUI 0) NP PIPUNOS WASAS ULV - SE/ 2AY AMNGHSY 0vS T:9T:11 110T/41/0 000 - 1612011
EEP SO axy Suipfing - 111 9AY VINVATASNNAL 0ZL T°€$:€T TT10Z/ST/0 000 - 0612011
595 S9% Arnfur qis JuUspIooe 919Mgaa SWpnioxa ‘e SINE - 12€ LIS WTH 126 €S1:81 TI0T/CI/0 000 - 6812011
59X sa X Am{uT s JuSpIooe s[dfyeA SWPTIoXs T[ed SINE - [Z€ AV VINVNVd 1ZSS Z:0¢°TT TT0Z/E1/0 000 - 8817011
S9X §9X Isqio ‘wafqold M - 076 Id MEIAVES 9€pL Z:9Z:01 T10Z/ST/0 000 - L8ITOILI
$9X saX AUl (1M JUSPTOoE SITURA FUIPTIOXS [[83 SING - 1€ AV LIOTHH Scv 2-80-90 1102/€170 000 - 9212011
S9% EEPY SS2IPPE YaledsIp I8 [eALLE UO PENO] JUSPIOUT ON - 7Z9 - 2AY O¥AYLOd 0219 §:92'61 110T/TI/0 000 - SSTZOTIL
S3% S9K Am{m mim Jusprooe s[orgea Jurpnioxs ‘[[es SINY - 12€ SAY INOWTAL 0SZe #L1LT 1102/21/0 000 - ¥81Z011
sax Sa % Mo-207 - 116 AV JOSANIM 0¢l vOb91 1102/¢1/0 000 - £812011
$3X S8 [EUOHUMIUIUN - 3J1] OU ‘WOPBAROE 1030313p NOWS - £/ AV OTHVd NVS £0201 ‘S:0b'%1 110T/Z1/0 000 - TSIZOTT
S9A S9A Amfur im Juaprove SoTaA Surpnyoxs ‘[eo S - 7€ W LADANHOS €veL (&91:0T T10T/TE/0 000 - 1812011
59X seX Amfur qm yusprooe orysa SWpnioxs ‘red SINF - 12§ ZId OLIYHOD 19 091 .0:ST:€1 T10Z/Z1/0 000 - 081Z0T1
s $9X Amfur mrm 1uspIose S[orgsa SWPNIONS ‘Ted SIAY - 1Z€ 3AY OTEVd NVS 96111 .[:$: 11 TE0Z/ZT/0 000 = 6LIZOTY
S3% 534 Aoua3e anj-uou Aq paptodsuen Lired ‘e SINH - 199 1S HIY 10€ '#9Z: 11 1102/21/0 000 - 8L1ZOI1
ﬁu?uffmm ﬁo«oa EOU am\mH_ wﬂomu_uﬂm mmuhﬁﬁ¢. GE_.H_\OH.NQ ..Un_::_z ucu_u_..._nH



TOPTHT 98 TH0T/H0/T T pawuny

(00°€) sz0oNI

X X AT TRTM TUSPTOGE S[OIUSA SUIPHIoXa 163 SN = 12F AV HDANENYD TET €:6£:60 1102/5¢/0 000 - 1922011
9 9 3MOI U3 paf[owes 7 payasedsy - 119 SAY WOWRRID 0199 $'97:91 T10Z/Z2/0 000 - 0STOT]
SIA sax Amfn yzsm yuapraoe o[oryaa Supnoxs res SN - 176 ONILLAD 18 2AY OTEVA NVS U0 [L:EE:10 [102/£2/0 000 - 022011
89X $a% BS] Wred)s 10 Jote - 77§ AV NOLONILNNH T1L§ '$'8T:81 T10T/Z2/0 000 - 6522011
sox sox 9INO1 U2 PI[[30Ued 79 PaydIedsI(] - {9 SAVALVIS €6 1:60°L1 110T/2T/0 000 - 8¥2ZOIT
sax sax’ Am(u1 yysm Juaptooe o[oryeA SuIpnioxs E0 AT - 176 0 AHHSYHH 09LY T'THET 1I0Z/ZZ/0 000 - LbTZ011
50X $9% 9INO0I U3 PSY[3oUED 2 pagosedsy] ~ | 19 Id HOHV.L 2089 $:00°11 110Z/22/0 000 - 9422011
9% sax Amfun s jueptoce s[orges Smpnioxs reo SINE - 176 A MEIAVES 059 T:TH0T 110Z/22/0 000 - SPTT01]
SO oA Amfur gy juaprooe sforyaa Furpnjoxs reo S - 1c AV OTEVA NVS 06901 TS4°60 1107/22/0 000 - #2201 1
9K $9%, SINOT TS Pa[[30weD 79 payojedsicy - 119 IV S09  T:01:90 110Z/22/0 000 - £52Z011
S9& SOX Am(un qrm Jusprooe sjorges Fmpnjoxs [reo S - 1§43 2AY Olqed UBS 00601 0°00:Ll 110Z/1Z/0 000 - ZHZZOI]
53X EI Amiul (1A JUSPIOOE S[OTqaA SUIPHISXS 183 SING = T2¢ PAVHTIVA 0ZE VTS0 110¢/CC/0 000 - Thez0I]
$94, sax M3IO STAIH 1SISSE ISISSE [BIIPSJA] - [ 1€ 'SINTH 1291 £90°ZT TI0Z/1Z/0 000 - THZZ011
sex sax MIID SN 1SISSE “ISISSE [BOTPOIN - | ] € SAV LLENAVE SE19 #LT:0T TI0Z/1Z/0 000 - 0422011
sax $94 SSLIM{U T[LM JULPIOOR S[OTYSA - ZZ¢ HELNID 8 IS HLLE S UO T'8T6T 110Z/1T/0 000 - 652201
sax sax M1 SIAF ISISSE ISISSE [ROIpaIA - [ ¢ AV O¥HEYIOd 6009 v'9€:ST 110Z/12/0 000 - 822011
sox s Am{ur yys Jusptooe ofatyea Jurpnyoxs res ST - 176 _ IS WTH 8TLI Wi€S:S0 110Z/1T/0 000 - LETTOLT
§3X 3. AIUUL GIA JISPISSE S[oIYeA SUIPIIoXs T80 ST~ T7F AV NOLONITAV 1§ 0°€5°€C 1102/02/0 000 - 9522011
s9X S3X Axnfur gt Jueprase ofotyea Smpnjoxs res SN - (26 AV NOLDNIXHT v§8 'Sw0'vY 1102/02/0 000 - SEZZ0T1
$3x S9X Am/[ug yim yusprooe sjorgea Suipnjoxe ‘res gy - 1Z¢ *S EONTIMVT 80TI T:€4:TE 1107/02/0 000 - +EZZ011
59X 59X Arofur g Jusptooe aforyes Smpnjoxa red SN - [2¢ IS WEITIHAVN 1201 6511 1107/0Z/0 000 - ££72011
$ox sax Amfu yprm yasprooe sporgea Smpnjoxs rEs SN - 126 MV OTEVANVS T8E1T T6E11 1102/02/0 000 - TEZZ011
sax sox IN0I U2 Pa[[39Ued 79 poyaedsig - 119 ISHLY S 009 S:LT:01 110Z/07/0 000 - 1£2Z011
X S9A 9INOI U2 Pa[[30wen 79 patoredsi( ~ 119 AV ATVNOJOYIN 00¥E §:SZ01 1107/0Z/0 000 - 0S7Z0T1
sa X saX 18130 ‘wajqoxd 1ereM - 0ZS IS AHNAVEYN 9%8 S:6:60 110Z/0Z/0 000 - 6222011
s34 sax 9MOI U pajieoues 7 paysredsic - [ g ISHLLES IST OIS0 TI0Z/0Z/0 000 - 8TZZ0T1
$9X CEY 3IN0I U3 PA[[aIUed % payoedsi(] - {19 ISHI8 €98 ¥iv1'1Z 110Z/61/0 000 - LZZZ011
$3X Sa 4 (P2d AJAD 1usp1ooe etzsapad/slorysa J0jop - £7¢ ANVTHOIH 3 38 H19S SUO £LZ:8T 1102/61/0 000 - 9222011
Sax saX SINOI U3 paf[aowes 2 payoedsi - 119 1S ANEZZ LEp O'€€TT 110T/61/0 000 - SZTTOL1
$3X 894 Amfuw qm Jusprooe sporyea Supnioxs qee ST - 176 IS SHONVD TILI 'BET0T 110Z/61/0 000 - $722011
$9X% 3% #3105 ST 1SISSE ISISSE [ROIPIJA - [ 1€ AV SAQVTIO 01S9 ST10'80 T10T/61/0 000 - £222011
$3% $9X Amf qyi Juaptooe aforyea SWPNOXS e SN - [7e 1S ALYSEIT SIS T:0T€C 110Z/31/0 000 - 7222011
saX sax 9IMOI U pa[[a0ued 29 payatedsi(T - [ 19 ISHLY T°16°2Z 110Z/81/0 000 - 1222011
sax s34, Am{ar mim jueprose aforyea Burpnyaxs ree SN - [z¢ AV SSHAJAD 8029 0:0T°61 110Z/81/0 000 - 0TZZOL1
. S9x sax IEUOIUIUILN - 51 OU POpUNOs woisAs Tue[y - cp/. 10 AV LINNOS SLEL €501 TI0Z/21/0 000 - 6122011
53X soX PHEAUT ISTSSY - $65 PAIE ANVTHOIH £9 'T°5$°S0 1102/31/0 000 - 8122073
sox sax AQPUeIS SN 10 91059y - Tg¢ PAIE ONILLAD 1004 1:2#:20 TI0Z/8T/0 000 - L1ZZOLT
SoX $9X 3IN01 U3 PAf[0UED 2p payaredsi - 119 AV LIANINYH $00S #:S1:0Z 110Z/L1/0 000 - 9177011

Posmatay  pejejdwos

adA 1 juapoug

§s2AppV

awryaeq

2aquIny Juepiduy



COFIPT I8 T10Z/F0/11 paatllg

830 9 o3ed

{00'€) STODNI

S3A Sak [eAOTIAI I0PO 10 SHOWS - T£6 8AY VISIA VA 1Tl 1:vP:0T T10T/9T/0 000 - 16ZC0TT
S3A S9A Aafun guM JuspIooe Q[OTYLA SWPNoXs ‘Ted SWF - 1Z€ IS LIFIHAE TFE TITLT TI0T/9T/0 000 - 06TIO0TT
S3A 534 Am{ur gm Jusproge spoTyeA IMpnioxs Teo S - 1€ AV SIVATIVINVL 8207 ¢€::£1:¢1 T10Z/9Z/0 000 - 68TTOTT
S8 A 53X Amfuy s JUSpIooe J[olysA FWpn1oxs ‘eo SWY - 1Z€ PAIE ONLLLOD 00¥9 «0:ZH+1 T10Z/97/0 Q00 - 38ZT01T
SSA s ATHIUT 1M JUSPIOIE S[OTYSA TUIPNIXS Ted SINK - 12¢ 9AV NOIONITIV 6L¢ T-TIEl TI0Z/9¢/0 000 - LBCTOLT
S84 S8A INOI U3 PI[[99UR 29 PAYSRdSKT - 119 SAY THZVH 6tb9 0°65:11 IT0T/9T/0 000 - 98CCOTT
S84 S9A AM{UL 1A JUIPIOIE YA FUIPNIOXD (182 SING - 1Z€ AV SAAVTO 0189 +:9€01 T107/9¢/0 000 - S8TCOTI
S3A s34 Amfur qim Juspiook o[oIyas Supnyoxs Y[es SING - 1Z€ AV OTdVA NVS  S'6¥°60 T10Z/9T/0 000 - #8TTOLIT
53X S9A Amlin s JUaplooe SoIYeA SUIPNYIXS ‘[leo SING - 12¢ AV SAAVTID 01€9 T1:8%-50 110Z/9Z/0 000 - £8CZOI1
SA SaA 3)n0J s Pa[[aoues 29 payoredsiq - 119 IJ ONIA #E1T 0°80:%0 TIO0T/9T/0 000 - TRTTOTT
S2 A saX Arnfun qis Juspraoe a[o1yaa Furpnioxa ‘[ed SING - 17€ PATE DNILLOD 00¥9 '$:6£:7C 110T/5T/0 000 - 18TTOTT
24 seA UOROUN[EW 0} S0P PSPUNOS WNSAS ULR]Y - GE/ AV O'IVd NVS £0201 0°60-61 110T/5T/0 000 - 08TTOIT
A SSA Amfur s JUspIooe S[OIYRA TUIPRIOXL Ted SN - 1T€ IS ANOWHOITYE 608 v-TS:LT TT0Z/6¢/0 000 - 6LCT0TT
oA 34 19130 90WRISISSE 30TAISS QN - 0SS I MFIAVES €16 FPT-LT TT0T/ST/0 000 - 8LTTOTT
S9A LN Amnfur giim JuapIooe solyeA JWIPIoXs ‘[0 SINA - 1Z€ SAY SAYVMAH LEPT 0°Eb-ST TTI0T/ST/0 000 - LLTTOTT
A 534 soLIm[m yiIM JUIPIOIL JOTYIA ~ TTE ONILLOD 18 IS HLLESUO $:6L:6T T10Z/ST/0 000 - 9LEZTOTT
A RAF N 3NOI U3 PI[35Ted 79 paYIedsI - 119 1S HOMAS £ 18°ET TT0T/6T/0 000 - SLTTOTT
A 3 MOI UB PA[[30Ued 7 Pooledsi( - 119 SAY Q'TVNOUDVIN 0057 £:61-11 TT10Z/5T/0 000 - €LZZO11
SeA 34 31 someA 198usssed - {€] AJNEVHHA 1B AV VTINVIA U0 '1:20°01 110T/67/0 000 - 2LTTOIT
: ANy
SaA SaA Am{ur yim JUpIooe 2[o1gaA BWPN[oXs Tled SWH - 1¢€  INNOWMIVA 18 94V OTEVd NVS UQ €:L0°2L0 T10Z/SZ/0 000 - 1LZZ011
89X S9A SOLIM{UL (LA JUSPIOIE S[IMYA - TTE iqrenod ig 1 08 M U0 PLE0T TT0T/VE/0 000 - 0L7Z011
SIA S3A 190 'sSanSTp U UosIad - 0TS 8AY NOLONITIY SIZ 10:01++1 110T/¥2/0 000 - 89TTO11
S9A SIA 3IN0I U3 paffaoues % patoredsi - 119 AV OTdVd NVS 00601 T#E-01 T10T/HT/0 000 - L9TLOTT
LV SeA N0 T2 Paffaoued 7 payoredsig - 119 SAY HLNVHHOS 1046 €101 1102/4¢/0 000 - 9922011
S3A S3A 9IN01 U3 PI[00URD 79 payoledsiT - 119 AV OTEVI NVS 00601 (0:90:0T TTI0Z/FT/0 000 - S9TTOTI
53k SSK Amlur yim susprose a[aIyaA BWPN[oXs ‘[ed SNA - 12€ ed 1dvd 1 PATH ONILLND UO +-8%:60 T10T/HC/0 000 - $OTTOIL
53X S8 A Am{on gy suapiooe saryes BUIpTIOXs ‘[ed SNH - 17¢ PAld DNILLND 009 65860 1T10T/PT/0 000 - £9TT011
A SeA Amfur gym Jusprooe a[a1geA JuIpn[oxs ‘res SWA - 1Z€ SAV O'TdVd NVS SZ011 ':0£:80 TIOT/HZ/0 000 - TOTTOIT
53 A SaA PIRATI 1SISSY - GG IS ALYHEIT B191 £ 1¥:L0 110T/¥T/0 000 - 19TTOTI
534 534, Amin qim Jusplooe 9[91yaa FWpNfoxe 1ed SIWH - 12€ PATH NOSTHVO STEE &8¢ EC TI0T/ET/0 000 - 09TTOLL
SaA saX Am[uy yim yusprose S[oTysA Fwpnjoxe ‘[red SING - 12€ 1S HONTIMVT STEL 1-08:CC 110T/8T/0 000 - 65TTOLT
SIA SaA 33OWS JO JOPO "21e0s AJOWS - 159 SAY NOLADOLS 699L '1-1€:02 TT0T/£T/0 000 - 8STTOTI
SaA S9& Amfur qmim Jusprooe S[3TYaA JWPN[OX2 T[ed SWA - 1Z€ WA VAIVE LSL 100791 1102/€2/0 000 - LSTTOTT
A LN 3INOI U2 pa[|aoued 7 pagdledsyq - 119 ISHLOZ 1:96:61 110T/cT/0 000 - 9STTOIT
LN Ss X Am[ut qim Juap1ode A[2IY2A JMPT[oXs [[ed SNA - 1Z¢ SAY NTOONIT 9124 'I've-b1 TI0T/EZ/0 000 - SSTIOLT
83X 594 10O ‘Q0UBISISSE SOIAISS J1[qDJ - 0SS IQ TOYVO NOQ 6798 0°4S°E€T 110T/¢T/0 000 - ¥STTOLT
59K SaA oo ‘wejqoad Juewdmba/Buiim [BOLUSAY - Obh SAY LLTHHVY 0Zs9Jomoguy S0+ 11 [10¢/€2/0 000 - €SZT0TE
SSA S3X AT qIIM JUIPISIL S[IFYA FUIPN[OXS [Ted SINH - {Z€ PATH ANV'THOIH £9 P €1-01 1102/£¢/0 000 - ¢5¢C0L]

pamarasyy paerdwon

ad4 1, yuaplou]

SSAIPPY

su prEq

J3QRINN JEIPIIU]



ZOW1P1 3B 1E0T/H0/1T  paauid

§30 £, 98eg

(00°e) $TOONT

$aX 53X UONBATIOR WAISAS SUIYSINSUNXH - TL AV OTAVd NVS ¥P601 wi$:81 TT10Z/1E/0 000 - 6ZE€TOTT
IAY
Sax sk Am{uy s Juaptose S[oTysA SUIpnIoxe ‘Jed SWH - 1T€ VISIA VDA 78 9AY LIAWYVE U0 1°06:81 T10Z/1€/0 000 - 8TETOTT
89K s24 )10 U8 Paf[aoueRo 7 paoedsi( - 119 Y OTAVA NVS 1Z811 1:85:91 [10T/1€/0 000 - LTETOTT
s9X S9A Am(ur yiism JuSpIodE SIOTY2A SUrpnioxs ‘Tres SINA - 12¢ PAID ONILLIND 00¥9 10:15:¢T 110Z/1E/0 000 - 9TETOTY
S9X S04 [EUOLUSIUTIN - 511 OU PIPUNOS WA)SAS WIR]Y - S¥L 1S AT 0081 €€5€1 TI0Z/IE/0 000 - STETOTI
S9X SOA Am{u qi1m JUSPISOE 9[OIY3A SUIPNIIX3 ‘[[ed SINE - 1T¢ ZId OLNNNED TA 070 T'H1:1T T10T/1E/0 000 - $TETOTT
$9X SaX MaID SIAH ISISSE ISISSE TROTPOIN - [1€ AV NOTIVA TSES Tv1:40 110Z/EC/0 000 - £TETOLT
L0 50X dnsaour ‘Aqpiress JUAUIUBISSE 19400 - [LS oAy NIVIN LZ1 'T:1E°€0 TI0T/IE/0 000 - TTETOTT
8 sop AmfuT [3Im JIepLooe SITYsA JuIpn[oxs ‘Treo SINH - 12€ XI VISIA VLTV LESO 0:€H:T0 TT0T/1€/0 000 - TZEZOTT
s9X $9% Am(ur ypm Jusprodse 9[o1yea Suipnfoxs Trea SNA - 1Z7¢ 9AY VNOWOL ¥ ‘€:95:¢7 T10T/0£/0 000 - 0ZTETOTI
SOX SaA 21N U2 PI[[30UERY 29 pardjedsiq - 119 I SYTAOW 6T8T ¥sHiLl T10T/08/0 000 - 61€TOTIT
S9% sa X Amfin mim Jusprooe S[1Ysa Supnioxa ‘[eo SWH - 12€ PAIE ONIILND BOVL €60:L1 T10Z/0£/0 000 - 81€TOTI
SaX s9X Am{wm |mis Jusprose SpoIA SUPnIoxs ‘[[ed SWH - 1Z¢€ 9AY SAQVID 61€L '1:0¥01 110Z/0€/0 000 - LIEZOLT
sax EE)4 2INOX TS P[[37Ued 29 payoredsi(q - 119 2AY OTVd NVS I¥€T1 '$:0£:€0 110T/05/0 000 - 91€T0T1
52X SO 2JN0I UA PA[[a0UeD 23 peyoledsiq - 119 Ay ALDTIVO £61€ ST1:10 TI0Z/0E/0 000 - STETOLT
SOK $9X Am{UT [Im JUSPLooe S[O1Y9A SWPN[OX3 “TTed SINH - 1Z¢ 10 QIOALVILS 86 0°SS:61 110T/6Z/0 000 - PIETOTT
s9X sa X Mma10 SINH 1SISSE ISISSE [BIIPaN - T1€ 2AY 0TIV NVS ¥P601 '$:92:§T TI0T/6T/0 000 - £1£T0TT
LD EEPY Amlur (im JuspIooe 9[o1ydA SUrpn[oxs T(es SWH - 1Z€ 1S ADNTIMYT 8021 #:80°11 110Z/6T/0 000 - TT£TO1]
EEI $ax Amfur qiism JEeprooe SOIYIA SUIPTIXS ed SINH - 12¢ 1 MATAVES 018 T:57:80 110T/6Z/0 000 - T1E€ZOTIL
$9X S04 Am{or qiram Jusplodse S[o1yaA Jurpnjoxa es SN - 12¢ AV STONVD ST6T [1:90:80 [10Z/6T/0 000 - OIEZOLT
S3% 89K Amfur qiis JUSPIOOER 9[o1Yas SUIPN[IXS ‘JBo SN - 1Z€ AV O TAVA NVS 0Sv11303uog ul €610 110T/62/0 000 - 60€TOTT
sax SEPY Axnfn s JUSprooe 3[atyaa BUrpniox? ‘rreo SNH - 1Z€ PAIF ONILLOD T0LE [1:£0°1Z 110Z/8T/0 000 - 80ETOIT
$o % 59X DI[RAUT ISISSV - $G6 1S FONTIMVT 8021 $:Z0:1T T102/8T/0 000 - LOETOTT
§9% soX oxy Surpping - 111 oAY OIHO M 00T €:10:0T T10Z/8¢/0 000 - 90ETOT1L
SO SOA 53OS JO 10PO 2IE0S OWS - 169 PY ONVY TT4Td S6E1 #:L1:61 110T/82/0 000 - SOEZO11
=T SAA AIUL il JUDPTOJR S[OIYSA SWIPTIXI '[[ed SINF - 1Z€ PYHLVDHDIH ¢ <:¢+81 TI0T/8T/0 000 - ¥OETOTI
S9K S9X MII0 SINH 3ISISSE “ISISSE [ROIPOIN - T1€ Z1d OLTMYED 19 000930 Wwog ul [:90:ST 110Z/87/0 000 - €0£TO11
S9X% 594 [BAQIIRI JOPO 10 OUS - [£S ISHILES ST9 0:LS¥1 TI0Z/87/0 000 - TOLTOTT
59X $9A4 9Jn01 Us Pa[[2oUed 29 poyoledsi( - 119 oAV OIIVd NVS 0SSTT ‘1:L€:TT T10T/87/0 Q00 - 10£TOT11]
S9A SO MaID GNH ISIsSe “ISISse JeOIpaN - [1€ JAV TIZVH 04v9 0:L0°TT 1107/8T/0 000 - 00ETOTT
soX 594 3IMOI U2 PI[[3IUBD % PAYdIedsiq - 119 2AY A¥NGHSY ObS +:11:80 110T/37/0 000 - 6672011
SAX Sa % Am[m qim JUSPIOOR S[O1YSA SWPTIIX? “[[ed SINH - 1Z¢€ Ay OTAVd NVS 00601 0:09:91 T10T/LT/O 000 - 86ZTOT1
S0 S9K 3)nol Ua pa[aourd 2 paydjedsi(l - 119 I MIIA ATTIVA 0005 €:92:9T 110T/LZ/0 000 - L6TTOTT
sa X 594 Amfm @i Jusprooe a[1Y2a JuIpnioxa ed SWA - 12¢ PAII NOLONITIV £ZE1 T¥0¥1 110T/LT/0 000 - 96TTOTT
80X $aX M3ID QAT ISI8SE ISISSE [ROIPAIA - [1€ ISHISS S 166 '1:pE01 TI0T/LT/0 000 - S6ZTOTT
saX 59X 1910 ‘GOURISISSE FOIALSS DN - 0SS 1d AANMOA 0761 #6460 110Z/LZ/0 000 - ¥6ZZOT1
$9A SOA Amfur qim Jusprose S[oryaa SUrpnioxs ‘[red SN - 12€ PAIE ONILLND 00¥9 S:6¥1T 110Z/9T/0 000 - €6TTOT1
$9X 59X MI0 SN ISTSSE S1SSE [ROIPIA - T1E oAy LIMMVE SE19 TTUIZ 1102/9%/0 000 - Z6ZTOTT

pamatady pejduro]

ad4J jusplouy

SS2UPPY

sul L RIeC

JIQUINN JU2prouy



0P 1 1B 110Z/00/11 poluLd 8 Jo g °8eq (00€) STODNI

PAaMIANY 10N
X9 POMIIAYY
pajejdmoy) 10N
£97 popsrdmo)
§9¢ S}UAPIOU] JO J2qEnN
sje10],
SOA 59X ssoippe UoedsIp Je [BALLIE UO PUNOJ MUSPIOUW ON - ZZ9 AV OTHVd NVS £0Z01 WV e€' 1T TI10T/1E/0 000 - QCEZOI]
SSaIPPY sw/ed Jaquiny] Juaprdul

pamalasy  pajerdwio)y ad4 1, jueprouy



VAR

THE CQITY 4aF

ERRITO
El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum
December 4, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of November

3] incidents occurred during the month November in the community of Kensington.

Please see the atiached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the
month of November (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying

them).

No incidents occurred during the month of November in the Community of Kensington

resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the

response types, the number of responses for cach type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 18 58.06
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 3 9.68
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 3 9.68
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 4 12.80
False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 3 9.68
TOTALS 3 100.00
KFD Fire Department mFires
Responses For November 2011 = Medical
O Hazardous
Condition

OService calls

m Good Intent

4

mFalse Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
{510) 215-4300 www el-cerrito.org



€0:01:913® 110T/P0/TT PR

L30 1 98ed

(007 €Y STOOMNL

SIA $9A 21N01 U9 PITIeOURd 7 PaYORRdsIQ - 119 Tl OQTVM 81EL I'byivl 1102/50/1 000 - £9€T01I
S3A, $3X a0 U Pa[[eowes 2 PIYRedsI - 119 1§ LrTOGNOH ¥E9 TTTTE T10T/S0/T 000 - Z9ETOI1
SOA SOA mo-¥20T- 11§ oAV OTTEVA NVS €001 #TTLL 1102/v0/1  000° 19€7011
DAY
S3A S3X KousSe [ZUSTWIIGA0S 19130 10 20tjod ISISSY - 166 OTEVA NVS ¥ PAIE ONILLAO U0 (€057 1T 110¢/%0/1 000 - 09£20T1
saX SO Amf mis JUSPIooe S[OTYRA SUPNIOXS ‘s SING - 12€ 1S HLOS S 126 LTTTT 110Z/¥0/T 000 - 6587011
saX SOX Aqpuels SNF o an0sY - I8¢ PAIE ONLLLND SLOL €:0T:0T 110T/P0/I 000 - BSETOTL
534 SOK Anfun i JUspIooe S[oTyeA SUIpnioxa ‘Ted SINH - 126 . pAIS NOSTMVD OLL '95:60 110Z/p0/1 000 - LSETOTL
S9N  S3K Al 1imJUspIooe 9oryas SUIPHIOXD ‘(2 SINA - 1TE oAV VNOWOd £5T 1:6¥'80 110Z/¥0/1_ 000 - 95€T011
S3A S3A TIRITT CILM THSpIooE o1qaA Suipnoxe red S - 1Tt T NODNIE 15 wFL-80 110¢/70/1 000~ SSE€TOTT
S9K S9K 8701 U9 Pe[[eoued 79 payayedsi - 119 1S HL6T 8279 €:60:50 110T/H0/T 000 - ¥SETOLL
S04 59X PI[BAU ISISSY - $SC oAy OIEVA NVS 0ZL11 (£67:00 1102/40/1 000 - TSET0IT
soX SOA 50MWS JO J0po '81eds avows - 1¢9 SV ALV TIS $2Z CL161 110¢/80/L 000 - IS€COTl
S8 SO Am(ar quim JUapIooe S[orgaA SuIpnioxa ‘Tes SNA - 17¢ oAV STUAd $89 (I'SETT 110T/€0/1 000 - 05EZOLI
. S9A AT W% TUSPIO9¢ S[oTaA suproxe Tie2 SWH - 128 AV LIO 39 509 S8¢:11 1102/€0/L 000 - 6vETOLL
S2K sox Amfun ypim TUSpIooR S[oIyaA Supnioxa Tres SWH - 12€ aAY OTHVA NVS 06901 T:LI:TT T10T/€0/L 000 - 8YETOLT
sk SO% £mi gy JUAPIooE S[o1eA SuIpN[oXa Tfed SNH - 1€ oay OTHY NVS 05901 (0:1€:01 TT0T/€0/T 000 - LPETOLl
sa K 594 DI[BAUL ISISSY - PSS 1S OQVNOUOD 7€ T+6:80 110Z/€0/1 000 - 9¥ECOLL
SOK soX MaI10 SN ISIsse sisse [P - 11€ aAY NOLONIXET 9TLT 'SiLO:L0 TI0ZT/EO/L 000 - S¥ETOLL
50K SO AInfur yim TUSPIooe S[0TYSA Surpmioxa [ed SN - 1TE W] LADAEDS £PEL 10¥STO 110Z/E0/1 000 - ¥PETOLL
594 sOX M3 SINT ISISsE ‘ISISSR [RIIPAN - T1¢ 1S 1S1¥ S O3 JeoelpY G:8T:91 (10Z/Z0/1 000 - EvECOLL
sk ECPN Axnfun (i aproot 9[orysA Surpnioxa ‘res SN - 12¢ oAV TIAEYD 01 €'80:ST 110Z/C0/1 000 - TYETOLL
se X SOX MaID QAT ISISSE ISISSB [BAIPIN - T1E 1S ISIVS (€SI T10Z/Z0/T 000 - 1¥EZ0il
S8 SOX AU Y JUSPTooe S[0TyRA Surprfoxa [ed SWH - 178 I MTIAVES 81F 0:10:01 110Z/20/1 000 - O¥ETOLL
X S9A AT TR TUSpIode S10TqaA BWpn[oxe Jes SINA - 1t Sy ISHANY 82 10780 110¢/C0/1 000~ 6ttcoll
SA - S9X 2101 U9 paf[eoueo % PaYoredsiq - 119 PAIE AT 87 (0:0€10 T102/Z0/1 000 - 8€£TOLL
s9K SIX 891A1es OT[q0d - €56 oAV VNOWVY 507 Z:9S#1 110Z/10/1 000 - Le€TO0L1
TEOX 59X 30U JO JOPO o1e3s oWS - 159 ST NOSONIA 2t S.£6-01 110¢/T0/L 000 - 9LEcOL]
S9K TS AT A JUSPIodE B1oTaA SUIPN[OX3 [ed SINE - 1€ T SOLTY SO £8C '€:05:60 110Z/10/1 000 - SEETOLL
S5 53X 21n01 s Pafjaoues 29 peyoredsiq - 119 IJ NIGAN 10SZ #S£:L0 110Z/10/1 000 - ¥EETOLL
594 S3X Amfur M JuepIooe S[otea Burpnioxs (e SING - Tt pAIE NOSTIVO 0LL '§:65:¥0 110T/10/1 000 - €£€TOTE
3k 50X 21mo1 Us PA{{EUED 73 PaYLIEdsIQ - 119 oAV OIHO LI8€ 1:TTT0 110T/10/1 000 - TeLlOll
S3L 594 £xnlur A JUApIoo. 1o1yaA Swpnioxa Tres SN - 1Z€ oAV OEVd NVS SZOTL bS#110 110Z/10/1 000~ TEETOLL
pamataay pajrdwo) adA ] wapau] SSILPPY aunyPed JIaQqRINN] JUIPIIGL

TTOZ/0E/TT OL TT0T/1/1T W01y 93uey 3eq
07| Juopu]




£0:01:91 8 T10Z/FO/E1 powuld

L 3oz eded

(00°€) STOONE

S3A SSA 5001 Us Pa|joouED 79 payoledsig - 119 oAV LITWNIVE €277 T:LT:60 110¢/01/1 000 - 10¥TOTT
Sax A ATOIUL (1A JUSPIIDE S[2TA mpnoxe et SWH - 1¢t Ay Oa0dNVLs cce 0-TT-90 T10Z2/01/1 000 - 00¥CO11
24 S2A Anfu s JUepIose S[oTYRA Supnoxa ‘Tes SWH - 18 1S ALWAEIT 0S¢l $:LSE0 110Z/01/1 000 - 6622011
LED S9X 2)mo1 Us paj[eoued 7p peydredsig - 119 NIVAdV 848 '€:75°TT 110Z/60/1 000~ R6ETO11
LEPY LEPS MaI0 SN 151550 IS1SSE [BOIPAN - 11€ 10 MFIAVAS P11 §:T50T 1102/60/1 000 - L6ETOTT
X S9A ETOT UG TN - 811 OU UOLEANDE 10)0933p DOWS - £FL sAY dridalld eyl 0 1¢ TT02/60/1 000 - 96£2011
594 S84 Amfur qius Juapiode sgss Fupn[oxs res SIWH - 12 2AY O1EVd NVS §9511 11861 110Z/60/1 000 - $6£T011
SOA Sa K [RUOLUSIUIUN - 313 OU ‘UOHBANOE 1039333(] - L 2AY OLNTNYVEOVS $0Z9 $-00:01 110%/60/1 000 - ¥6£T0TL
S9A EEPN ARl UIEM JUSPIoOE S[oljeA SHIPTIIX3 [ed SINH - 12¢ v IHDIE T 14 INOWTEV YO T ep0¢ 1102/30/1 000 - £6£C01T
saf SOA Amfur LM JUSPId9E I[ITHeA Furpnyoxs ‘Tres SINHE - 12 T LQUNHDS §$1v9 1:Tvi6el 110T/80/1 000 - T6£Z0T1
53K oA Amfur Y Juspiose S1ates Saipniox? e SWH - 12€ IQ VISOD YELNOD 19T1 £LvLl 110Z/30/1 000 - 16£Z011T
s34 S2A Am{t YL JUSPIOoE S[O13A STPNIOXS ‘s SIWHE - 128 oAV AMNGHSY 18 '€61:L1 1107/80/1 000~ 06ETOIL1
S2A LT Am{n i Juaploge S[0TYeA FUWPNIOXd Tes SNHE - 128 1§ ALYAGIT 2oL Z11:LT 110T/80/1 000~ 68¢€T011
EEPN 834 3101 UB PaTjeouEd %9 PAYdledsia - 119 PAIE (IVEMYD S €0€ T8¥T1 110T/80/1 000 -~ 88¢¢011
S3A EEPN I9q0 ‘T[eD 99TAIG - 006 1§ LITIHAT L141303005 0 ¥Ze-Tl 110Z/80/1 000 - LBETOLT
S04 L= soLmfuT THIM JUSPIOo. IONPRA - TTE : 08 M T80'L0 110Z/80/1 000 93€7011
ELPN saX PI[BAMI 1SISSY - $66 any SOTIVD 9v9S .1:6€:60 110Z/80/1 000~ 68¢Z011
BA S3X Arnfut i JUIPIOJE S[OIY2A SHIPTIOXS ‘es SWH - 1Tt aay VATV PPEZ €:67:0 1107/80/1 000 PRETOL1
SSA soA 2001 T3 PI[eouEs 79 payedsid - 119 PAIE NOLONITIV 0TET 'T95°00 110Z/80/1 000 - £8£T011

so X S9% Amn[uT yiim JUepIooe J[OTYIA SWPTOXa ‘Ires SNH - 1¢2¢ 1S HL6S S LEET 'TE€:00 T10T/80/1 000~ 78ETOLL
S3A 59K 1910 YD S8[Ej 10 ULE(e aS[B - 00L oAV TVMLNAD 0SSS '€:9%:7T T10T/L0/1 000~ 18¢€7011
s9X 824 2IT0L Ua PaY[eoues 2 peyaedsig - 119 1S HILLE 85S .1:62:0T 110T/L0/1 000~ 08eT0o1l
SaA S9A &jn0J Uo paffeslres 2 payaredsig - 119 1S AANMVEY veS €61:81 T10T/L0/1 000 - 6L£2011
WX X TI0T U5 PATEOUES 3 pogoreasid - 119 T NOISONL 16 ZLocl _110¢/L0/1 000~ 8LECOLT
A SR o0 UONIPUO? SNOpIeZeH - 00V oAy NOANAS ¥8T £ 1T:01 T107/L0/1 000 - LLETOTT

Sa A LN 07 OU UONBABOR J0J0313P SPIXOUOU UOGTeT) - ovL 10 WYHONTIONE 2058 1°80-01 110T/L0/ I  000-9LETOTL
3A EEPN [EUONUMILUN - 3I[ OU PIPUN0S W9}SAS ULR[Y - SYL oAV OTEVd NVS 61£21 #8560 T10Z/L0/1 000 - £L£2011
SR S3A An[ur 1M JUIPIDOR S[OTYRA Fuipn[oxa ed SWH - 1T€ sAY OTEYd NVS SZOTT '1:6%°80 T10T/LO/1 000 - $LETOLT

53A sax AU fA JUBpIOoR AoIGas FUIpnIxe ‘Tres SIAIH - 1¢t 1D NO¥VE 69LL 0:9€:€0 T10Z/L0/T 000~ £LeT011
LV S3A AmfuT [pis JUSpIaoe 3[0THsA urpnoxs ‘Trea SWH - 1€ 3AY OTAVd NVS L£66 -1°80:T0 1 10Z/L0/1 000 - TLgTOLL
SA ECPN Am{ur JiIm TEIPIIOE J[oIYas Furpnioxa ‘[ SNA - 1Z€ PAIG ONLLLNO 00¥9 £vST1 1108/90/1 000 - 1.E2011
894 EERY dnoAom ‘AqPuEls JUSWUBISSE 19400 - 1L§ oAV “IOOHDS 6076 1:9¥01 110T/90/1 000 - 0LETOTT

s3 A 53X 301 13 PS[[30UeED B pagozedsig - 119 oAV MALNTD LI0€30 realul §:90°60 1102/90/1 000 - 69¢7011
EEPN EEPN AImfiy M JUIPIOE S[ITUSA FUIPN[IXD ‘ITea SWH - 12¢ aAY TVULLNED 0909 T:S1:T0 110T/90/1 000 - 89£2011
53K P Agpums SING 10 ondsIy - 18¢ NOLDNIXAT ® 2AY TVILINID U0 $:/6:0Z 110Z/50/1 000 - L9ET011
S9A S9A [EROnUSIUIN - 3113 OU ‘PapUMOS WHISAS WY - S¥L 1d STV 0011 TET0T 1 10Z/S0/T 000 - 99€T011
S9A Sa X 201 ua payjeoues 29 PoYoredsi( - 119 1ISONZ  €40:0T 110T/$0/1 000~ CoeT0ll
S94 534 Amfur gim JUSpIooe S10WaA SWPTOX3 [ed SNE - 128 oAV NOLLONOS 9161 £:T161 -110Z/S0/L 000 - ¥9¢C01L
pamaIadyg pajaejduro) adAy yuaprouy SSAIPPY aun Y /A1eq Jaqunp juapiou)



£0:05:91 Y& 1R0T/P0/T1 povsHd

(00°£) STCONI

PN EEPN Amfo yirs JuepIooe [oTyaa Swpn[oxs red SWH - 17¢ aAY (INVIHOIH 00vS T'8¥:80 1T0T/S1/1 000~ Or¥Toll
ECPN S §SeIppE Yojedsip e [eALLE UO PUNO} JAPIOUL ON - TT9 OTEVd NVS 18 3AY SSHUdAD YO T-¥E80 1107/ /1 000 - 6EV¥C0L1
A se X AInfur s JUOPIosE S[0T2A BUIPNIOXS TTed SINH - 17€ 1§ ADYAGIT 1021 136740 110Z/6T/1 000~ 8£¥T01T
SO A sax 2Ol U2 PI[[9oUed 3 payoledsi - 119 ALMEEIT 1 9AV INNOWHIVA U0 0:91:1T T10T/41/1 000 - LEFTOTT
384 EEP 310 SINH ISTSSR ‘ISISSE [ROIPAIAL - 11 € ONILLOD ¢ 1S HIvZ S U0 '1:87:0T T10Z/¥1/1 000~ 9¢rZOTl
LN S8k [EUORUSIUIUN - 3] OU UOTRALIE J0309)9p HOWS - EYL AV MTIAAVE 9067 €:6¥°61 110¢/¥1/1 000 S5 LAV
ELN S3A Agpuess SINF J0 amosay - 18¢ oAV HOFLS STF 0:5£81 110T/¥1/1 000 - vEPZOTL
SR sa X MBI SNH ISIsSE 5188 [eIPON - T11¢€ aAY OWMULOd 9ZSy ‘T'E1:81 TI0T/¥1/T 000 - ££¥TOTT
EENN S9A 12110 ‘o1 d - 001 Aep NOYATHD 148 wiLSHLT TI0T/PT/T 000 - TE¥TOTL
LEPN 9 A Anfu yyam Jusprooe s[oryaA Supnjoxs red SWd - 128 U] SSVIOXAS LTZT T:LETT 1I0T/¥1/T 000~ 1EPT0TT
S9A S3A MaI0 SINH FSISSE ISISSe [BOTPaIA - 1L 1S HLI8E 001 H€:60:11 110Z/¥1/T 000 - QEveoll
g% CEDY MaI0 SIA I5ISSE ISISSE [OIPAAL - T1€ IS HLLE 001 +:90:01 T10T/#H1/1 000~ 6T¥C0LL
SOA S3A A[UT 1M JUSPIOIE [DMYIA SUPNIOXD [[Ed SNH ~ [Z€ 10 VIOLHIOd $069 §:65:80 T10Z/¥1/T 000 - 8ZT¥TOLL
EEPN A 1omqo welqoid yuawdinba/Bunm [2ILN0SH - 0Py PAIE AT pTyIO IO Ul 1680 110T/PI/T 000 - LTP2011
ELPN ELPN (11 9sn ‘N0 ¥00] J1) WI-¥20T - T€E I ONIE 0ST1 0:1Z:80 110Z/F1/1 000 - 9T¥TOLL
S3A ECPN Amfin qim JUSPIOOE S[OrYaA SWPNIOXa Tred SIWH - 1T¢ oAV SACVIO 01€9 £:9€:T7T T10T/E1/T 000 - STyToll
53X Sax MaI0 SIATF ISTSSE 1sIsse [eoTpdA - 116 pAlg ONILIOD 00¥9 1:00:0T 110Z/€1/1 000~ ¥ZPC0T1
S9A F3 A 3ImOI Ua Pa[[eoued 29 pagoredsiy - 119 oAV OTEVd NVS T:10:81 TIOZ/EL/L 000 - £2¥#20LT
EEPN TN Am[ut M JUBPIOIE S[OTYSA BUIPT[OX3 ‘el SWH - 1ZE 5AV LNNOWYEIVA §TSL +:00:01 T10Z/€1/T 009 - TTYTOTl
s3X s9K Amfn Gim JUaplooe S1oIYaA FUIPpNIoXS red SWH - 1Tt 2AY INOWTIVTIO 1£49 +:8€:80 110T/EL/I  000- 1T¥To1l
SaA EEPN Amfur qim JUSPIooE S[OTYRA BWIPN[IXS TjEd SIWH - 1T¢ 2AY INNOWHIVA 6699 € TE€9T 110Z/CL/T 000 - 0Tyeoll
S9A S3A Amlur yyis JuopIaoe 9joteA SWpnjoxs ‘ed SING - 128 PAIE ONILLLAD 0064 'T°90:6T T10Z/CT/T 000~ 61¥TOLT
S3A SA Amfur 1 JUSPIOOE (oA Bupn[oxa ‘[[ed SWH - 12¢ oAV SAQVIO 0159 $:66:80 [10Z/CL/1_ 000 - L1¥CO1!
SIA SR ATTHT A JUSPIO0E 9]o10aa swpnaxs B0 SIWH - (¢t T AAINAACD 114 S€6.L0 110Z/Z1/1 000 -91¥C011
Sax oA MO TR Pa[[eUred 2y payoredsid - 119 10 NIAAY 10ST +:50°L0 110Z/T1/T 000 - STYTOLl
ECPN 94 b:.mE LA JUSPIOoE J[OTGaA SuIpn]axa ‘Jfed SNH - 12¢ 2AY THNEVD 62T S:SYiET 110Z/T1/1 000 - ¥1¥T01l
S3A SSA Agpueis SINH 10 an053y - 18¢ sAY SIVETYINYL 0£5T +:60°1C 1102/11/1 000~ AR 40N
A ECPN Ma10 SN 1sIsse ‘Isisse [BoIpAA - 11€ IS HISSS6TI1  0ecyl 110¢/11/1 000~ Z1¢T011
S % S9 K 2IN0I UD PA[120UES 79 PoyNedsiT - 119 2AV OIEVd NVS 12811 0:LT:T0 TI0T/IL/1 000~ [1+Z01L
CEPN EEPN 2301 Ue PI[[20UEd 7y payoyedsid - 119 8AV OTEVA NVS  0°$0:70 110Z/11/1 000 - O1¥TOLE
S S Am{ yaLam JUSPIOdE S[01YaA BUIPN[OXS f[ed SNH - 1T 1 TOYVD NOQ 6798 Z:0T:91 110Z/01/1 000 - 60¥T011
53K S9A Am{u1 s JUSPIo0E AIIYRA BUIPT[OXS T[ed SINH - 1TE aAY VYYD VINVS 9117 'T:85:¢T 110Z/0T/T 000 - 80¥C011
sax Sax 3)NOI U Paj[aoued 7y pdedsil - 119 ISHILS ZIT 0:6¥:ST 110Z/0T/1 000 - LOPTOL]
A S9A Am{wm yim JUapIose S[o1yaA SWpn[oxs q(ed SWH - [TE 9AY OLNTAVIOVS FEZS $:8€:6T 110Z/01/1 000~ 90HZOT1
EEPN sax Am[ur i Ju2pIooe S[oTyaa SWpnfoxs [ed SWH - 1Z¢ 1S AINELIT 204 $LTHT 110Z/01/1 000 - SO¥COLT
Sax g9k Amfin s JUSPIOOE A[OTYRA SWPNIOX3 “[[ed SNH - 1T SAY VIINVIN 009 SIE0:+T 110¢/01/1 000 - ¥O¥ZOT1
83 S3K AUl 1M JUSPIOOE S[91Y9A SWpN]axs Ted SWH - 12¢ sAV AMNEHSY 0bS TTEET 110Z/01/1 000 - £0¥Z011
s9 4 sa% 21MO1 s paf[9oued 2 pagoredsiI- 119 IS HLIT $SS #:91°21 110Z/01/1 000 - ZO¥TOTL
PIMILAIY paw(due) ad4], yapug SSIIpPY WY e JIQUINN FuIplauY



£0:01:91 ¥ 110T/P0/TT paulid

LJo ¢ 98ed

(00'€) STOONI

Ainfor qIM J0APIooE S[oTYeA Burpn(oxa ‘Tres SWH - 1Tt

S2A 83X oAV TLNOW TAd +789 -1:¥Pis0 110Z/0T/1 000 - 8LYZOLL
89K S9A Amfun s JUSPIOOE ]OTyaA STPNIOXS T[Ed SWH - 1TE sy OTEVd NVS 9601 #LEET T10T/61/1 000~ LLYTOTL
SOX so X o013 JO AQUUITYD 0} PIUGUD DIjy S1F 10 ASuunty) - 11 10 SLHOIIH VISIA ¥06 €:95:61 110T/61/1 000~ 9LpTOT1
58X sa X% Amfin i JuspIooe a[oTyeA Supnioxs ‘res SWH - 12t 1S TTAAMON 078 'S'TTLT 110T/6L/1 000 - SLYTOTI
soX saX Am{Tr TIM USPIooE S(OTYRA BUIPTIOXS TEd SINH - 1Z¢ oAV GOELS 0vS 'SES9T T10T/61/1 000 - yLYCOLT
S9A sax 21001 U3 PAY[RIUED 79 Payoedsi( - 119 aAY OUTLLOd T1EP 0591 T10Z/61/1 000 - £LVCOLL
sax saX Amfur M uspIooe S[oTgaA Supnioxa (e SN - 12¢ 714 OLTYED T4 0001 T:w§:§T 110Z/61/1 000~ TLYTOIT
saX 89X AInfo (M JuepTode SoTyeA SuIpn[oxs ‘[ed SWH - 1Tt oAV INQOWNIVA 6969 0:00:%1 110Z/61/1  000-1L¥CTOLL
SOA LD AInfur Qi JUapIooe [0[UaA SUpT[oXs ied SIWH - 1Tt oAy ATISEM LILI #9S:€T 110Z/61/1 000 - OLVZOLL
SO 53X Armfn Yy Juapooe Sforgas Supnioxs Ted SWH - 1Z¢ : 10 FOVENAL P19L 1TTTL 1107611 000 69%7011
S3X SO MaID SN ISISSE “ISISSE TROIPSIN - T1€ , oAV TIAIVD 67 #60:11 110T/61/1 000 - 89+2011
SOA s8X dnoAoUI ‘AqpPUE)s JUSWUBISSE 22400 - 1LS AV OT1EvVd NVS 0001 '$€:1T 1107/81/1 000~ LSYTOTL
S8k s3X Amfu A JUSPIOOE S[OTYRA SUIPTOXS Tred SWH - 128 oAy OIEVd NVS 06901 #€0:L1 T10T/81/1 000~ 99¥TOTL
SOK s9A 19130 241 - 001 I NVHONDIONSE £1¥8 1:1:¢T 1107/81/1 000~ S9¥TO11
s8X SOK Jn01 US PaYIROUED 7 PaYoTedsi - 119 10 AMNIgINN 748 T6€1T 1107/81/1 000~ yorTOTT
sa X S3A 21001 Ue PajeouEd % patotedsiq - 119 sy LTHAHESOOY $¥ST T8E:60 1107/81/1 000~ €9¥TOT1
SAA sa X IN0I TS Pa[[eoTEd 79 payedsid - 119 OO TVEO0D €001 0:81:€Z 110Z/L1/L 000~ 79%Z011
SO $9% Amfur A JUspLode S[oTgaA SUpnoXs Ted SN - 12t aAY THNNVD 67T §:857TT 110T/L1/T 000 - 19¥Z011
SOA SO oILy S[oTYaA IoBuaessed - 1¢1 aAY OTEVA NVS S6L11 Tisyi8l 110T/LL/T 000° 092011
saX S9A MOID SN 1SISSE IsIsse [BAPIN - T1E oAV HLEOMTINGY 6589 S-€€:80 110T/L1/1 000~ 6S¥Z011
sa X SOA saLm{uT M JUSPIOOR A[OIYSA - TTE NOIMOOIS ¥ 15 ANOWHOI U0 €:90:80 T10Z/LU/1 000 - 8S¥ZO11
saX SOA AT TiAL TUSPIooE S[oTUsA SUIpI[oxe Tred SWH - 1CE TATd Tavd Ad [daadd 01y «¢00-50 T10¢/LL/1 000 - Lov01Y
EE) 594 MaI0 GINF Isisse “Isisse [eoIpa - 11¢E. oAy TUVIAL 1EVT IS0 TI0T/LL/T 000 - 95+Z0T1
S9N saX arg Supimg - 111 1D ALVOAOOM 88€S €6€:€0 1T10T/LL/T 000~ $SHTOLT
SOA SaA 3001 03 pa|eoueo 79 pavoredsid - 119 TS NOLONT TV IF 26020 1T0/L17T 000~ v5vel ]
A N KFATGT (A J09pIo0e S[oTuaA BUIpI[OXa {[Ed SINH - 1T¢ TG NvELV1d 019 T1c1¢ 110291/1 000 - £5v20ll
S3A $aX O 10 528 [enged) jea] sed - ¢l TAYV VSITIOD 60€  S.¢0-L1 110C/91/T 000~ Tove01l
83X sax Amlur 1M JUSPIOde J[01YaA Surpnijoxe ‘e SN - 12€ P HONVY 2140 €2yl Topipl 1107911 000~ 1S$T011
S9A s9A AUl M JUSPIOoE S[OTYSA SUIPT[OXS 1ed SINA - 1T¢ Ay INOWHEYIO 06€9 '1116:TT 110Z/91/1 000~ 05SPTOT1
59 S3X Amfuy A JUSPLooe A[oTyeA JUIPT[OXA T[ed SWH - 1T¢ w WASHOW - $:¥i60 110Z/9T/1 000 - 6¥¥COLE
SO S9A ZIIGT (i JUSPIooE S[OTaA SUPN[OXS [ed SWH - 1Tt Y ALVDHOIA 8¢ 19V 1C 110¢/51/L 000~ 8¥+COll
EED S3A 2101 Us pef[eaues % payotedsid - 119 15 NVQIGETy €801 06¥'81 110Z/51/1 000~ LYPTOTT
saX s9X AIn[uT yuim JUSPIOOE J[0TYeA BUIPNIoXa Ted SWH - 1T¢ oAV WMVIN NTID €429 S°TE8T 110¢/ST/1 000 - 9¥rTOIl
Sa X SOA 31101 o PA[[29Tred 7 PAYedsiq - 119 PAIE ONILIND LZLp T8L:8T TI0Z/ST/I 000 - SYPIOLL
SO LN Amfuy M JUSP1ode S[oTyeA BUIpTaXa ied S - 1t PAIE ONILLND 00v9 -$:60:€1 110Z/ST/1 000~ PryeoTL
sak saA K[ LA JIOPIooE S[OTY3A SUpnioxs Tea SING - 128 pAlE NIOVH 8vL9 1:T0:TT T10T/ST/L 000 - EP¥COIL
s9X SAA o301 U3 Paf[asted 7 paydiedsiq - 119 aAY ONVIOS 1Z1§ §:L1:01 110¢/61/1 000~ THPCO1l
Sa $9X M3I0 SN 1SISSE ‘Isisse [eotpIAL - T1E oAV SAQYID 0159 ' Ib:60 110Z/S1/L 000 - 1¥¥C01l
pamatady  papldwod adA Y juaprouy SSALPPV uLy /e JBGUIRN] JUIPIIUY



£0:01:91 18 110240/CT

pauilg

L 30 g aded

(00'€) $TOONI

$9X SO Amfun qiim Jueptose a[ofea Surpn|oxs Ted SIWH - 1Z€ - WWTH StPl 'S8T0 T10Z/€YUT 000 -91ST0TL
—wX EEPS PIEAUL IS8 Y - ¥S& O AUINAAOD 61L §¢o¢C 110¢/ca/1 000 - S152011
594 s9X 19730 ‘20WRISISSE 921AI0S JN[QN - 0SS oAV THVINL TYST '$'8¥LT 1107/2T/1 000 - #1STOTT
soX SO 2INO1 TS PA[[PoUE 29 PayredsI - 119 pAlg Sumn) 32 08 UO ZTiLT T10Z/TT/1 000 - 162011
s9X sex Amfu1 yirm Jusplooe sjorgea Surpnioxe Tres SWH - 17€ 0AY OTEVd NVS £0T01 'T:0:91 110Z/2T/1 000 - TISTOII
s9X 5o Amfu yyras Jusprooe o[orysa SUIPNIoxe ‘[eo SING - 1¢€ Z[d OLNNEAD Td ggejowog ul ¢:o:Cc] T10Z/ZL/1 000 - 11SZOIL
5o A KTl (A JUSPIOO. S2MY9A SUIPTI[OXS Treo SN - 1€ 9AV ALINTIL 91T #1151 110%/T¢/1 000 - O1STOILT
sax 50K Amfm g Jueproge SporgeA SuIpnjoxa e SIWF - 1Tt PAIG DNILLND 1T0L 00T 110T/ZT/T 000 - 6052011
S9X SOA Amfur g JUIpLooe S[oTyaA BUIPRIXa ‘fIed SN - 1Z¢€ 1S ALYIEIT 06€1 €€0'ET 110Z/T¢/1 000 - 8057011
$9X SaA IO “9OURISISSR F0IAISS AN - 0SS SAY THINIVD STEJO W0 uf $:0¥iTl 1108/2T/1 000 - LOSTOTT
S9A SO ssaIppe Yojedsip 18 [RALLIE UO PUNO] 1USPIOW ON - TT9 9AV OT1EVd NVS SSSTE 0:LETT 110T/2T/T 000 - 90STO11
EEP S04 M310 SIATH ISISSE ISR [BOIPSIN - 11€ 3AV MATAAVE LZSS '€€0'TT 110T/T¢/1 000 - SOSTOIT
S3x 59X Amfur s Jusprooe SIOTYaA Surpnjoxs ‘e SWH - 1T 1d IAGNAT 1801 0:11:90 110¢/ZZ/1 000 - +OSTOTLT
SO S9A, yea] ureals Jo JNeM ~ TTS aAY O1EVd NVS 06901 #:8€:00 1102/7Z/1 000 - £0STOTI
s3% s9X PY[EAUT ISISSY - $SG 1d SAINAT 1801 1$:8Z:00 110Z/2¢/1 000 - TOSTOTI
S9X sax Amfuy [IM Jusprose 9[oryeA FwpnIoxs ed SN - 1Z¢ 2AY SOTIVO NVS SEI €:00:00 110Z/2Z/1 000 - 1052011
89K Sax 21n01 U9 Pa[[99ired 2 paydredsi( - 119 1S NINOVOL NVS 1261 0:85:81 110Z/1Z/1 000 - 00STOTI
SO $9A AInfur §im JUSpIooe S[1YdA JUTPRIIXA “Ted SIWH - TC¢ 1§ ALYAIT £pST 02691 T10T/1Z/1 000 - 66¥2011
89X Sak 9JN0I Uo Po[RoUed 7y Payedsid - 19 086 Z'RSST 1I0T/IT/I 000 - 86¥T011
LEP SOA aImoI us paf[aoued 1 paydredsia - 119 oAy TAZVH L6€9 TTE¥T T10T/1T/T 000~ L6VZOTT
S9K S9X 21001 TS PAT[20URD 79 paydedsi - 119 1S (MHE7  T-ES°TT1 110T/1Z/1 000 - 96¥2011
SO CEFA WMODEsIq 15e[[eq Y31 - eVl AV MMHIA VO 05S1 S¥S:Z1 110T/1T/1 000 - S6¥Z011
S9& SOA 3101 US PIj[eoued 79 payredsi(q - 119 1S YAITTIAVN 1201 £91:71 110Z/12/1 000 - ¥6¥T0LT
S9X $3X M2I0 SIAH 1SI5SE ISTSSE [BIIPAIN - 11€ 10 ISUNHANIA 6012 TSH0T 110T/17/1 000 - £6¥T011
SOX 83X (DdT 10 $e8 [eIey) eS| SeD - Tiv 8AY SOTEVD 0095 $°7Z:01 TT0T/1T/T 000 - T6YTOIl
SO SO Amfun qim JUSpIooe S[OTYaA SUPN[oxa [ed SN - 17¢ 2AY NOLONIXTT 0161 €:50:80 [10Z/1Z/1 000 - 16¥Z011
SAX 894 MOID QA ISISSE ISISSE [ROIPOIN - T1¢ PAIE NEOVH £299 0°¢0:80 110Z/1Z/1 000 - 06¥2011
soX saX ArmliT yiram JUap1ooe SoTYoA FWPNIOXs ‘Ted SWH - 1T 0819 011uaselpy ‘1:€5:90 110Z/1T/T 000 - 68%T01!1
594 S9X PI[BAT ISISSY - $G§ T ALLIY 108 TIVET [T10T/0T/1 000 - 88¥TOIIT
s9X, saX 2IN01 Ua PSY[39UED 3 Payoledsi(l - 119 3AY 9SOL NVS L119 £#1:02 110T/0Z/T 000 - L8PTOTI
$0% s9% MBID ST ISISSE JSIsse [eOIpIIA - 11€ Id IAANTT 1801 ‘1°€0:61 T10T/0T/1 000 - 98¥T0T1
59X saX 19110 ‘ULIE[E JO TOISSTWISURE [BUOTIUSIUIU) - Q%L oAV OTEVd NVS SZOLT '$:ZS'81 110Z/07/1 000 - S8YTOL1
$9K $9A Amfu giim JUSPIOOE 9[O1YaA JuUIPN{oxa “Ted SINF - 1Z€ aAY OEVd NVS 68611 T:LT:81 110Z/0Z/1 000 - ¥8¥Z011
S84 S3X Amfin i JUSpIOTE S[O1Y2A BUIPTIOXS ‘[0 SINE - TTE 1 OTIIEEYD S1T1 ZL1:8T 1102/0T/1 __ 000 - €8+2011
S9K $9K Axn[uy (pLa JUSPIOOE I[OYSA FUIpnoxs ‘Ted SWH - 1Z2¢ ory NOLONITEY LI1ZJoWoZ Yl Z:€0:91 110Z/0%/1 000 - T8¥COIL
SoX SO KIIGT Ui/ JUSpIooE S[o1oA sulpijoxe [[ed SNH - 1T DALY (Y THDIH €0 8261 110¢/0¢/1 000 - 18¥C011
s9X S9A 2IMOI Ua PoYjeoued 2p payoredsig - 119 eAY INNOWYEIVA 6699 #:1€:11 1102/0Z/1 000 - 08¥TO1T
SOA S35 a1y Suprmg - 111 1S 16T S 017 S/p'80 1107/0Z/1 000 - 6L¥T011
ﬂal.m;om ﬂouﬁuﬂEoU vmh..—.. ucoﬂ_unm mn&hﬁﬂdﬂ oE_HBudQ ._On_.E:z vueﬂ_unm



£0:01:91 1@ [102/70/21 Paiuld

£JO 9 9Fed

(00"€} STOONK

21d OLITEdD T2 0001

S04 8 IS0 ‘TOTIPUOd SNOpIezet] ~ 00V €L TI0T/LT/T 000 - $SSTOTT
S9K LI 10 ‘ursjqoxd I9leM - 0ZS oAV SVINNTA Z0Z930WoR ul #SeT T 110T/LT/T 000 - £65TO11
SO s K Amfin [ JUSPIooE S[DIYaA Swpnjoxs fed SNH - 12 . 1§ ALYEAIT 0L +°80:80 110T/LT/T 000 - TSSTOIL
sax SA Am{n s JUepIooe So1YaA SuIpnyoxs ‘red SWH - 12€ 1S ALMALIT 0EL 0:S€L0 TIOT/LT/T 000 - 1§STOLT
soX sax 21001 U3 PI[30UEd 79 Payaredsiq - 119 1S ATIVINASTY #09 7:80:#0 110Z/LT/1 000 - 0SSTOTI
S8 soX aInol us pojjeoues 2p paystedsiq - 119 1S NI'THOOVTIOW $ZL "€L1:€0 T10Z/LT/1 000 - 6¥ST01L
SOA SeA 21001 G5 Paf(eomes 7 paydedsiq - 119 ISISIPS [:EP61 110Z/97/T 000 - 8STOLT
SOA LD ayno1 Us pay[aoued 2 payaredsiq - 119 0ION0J JO M 08 M '0:8S:LT TI0Z/9T/1 000 - L¥STOTI
SO S04 2101 U2 Pe{IeoEs 29 PAUIEdsI - 119 08cd £LS%1 T107/9T/1 000 -9¥STOLT
S9A sa X S[oToA WO (SYRITOIA JO UONRILOXT - TEE TVELNGD M/08 M #1191 110Z/9T/1 000 - SPSTOTL
SaX 594 IS0 ‘[[eo as[e} JO WLIe[e 5[ - 00L oAV SIVAIVINVL 8897 '¢:1€:60 110T/9¢/1 000 - #¥STOLT
sax, SOK MBI0 QI 1SIsSe Istsse (eIl - 11t TS OO MION 051 € FCL0 TT02/9¢/1 000 - £VSColt
sax S9A Am[u W Jusprooe sforgea Swpnioxs Irea SNH - 12¢ 10 YALSMTIE 9951 I:#i90 1102/9Z/1 000 - THSTOTI
SO Sax Am{im im JUSpIode SoTeA Surpnjoxa Ted SIA - 12€ 3AV OTEVd NVS 12901 #:10:00 T10Z/9T/1 000 - T#STOLL
SOA $axX 21N01 U9 Paf[e0uEd 29 PaYaIedsiq - 119 BAV NIATN 00¥T 1:6€:€T T10T/ST/T 000 - OFSTOTL
$9X SOA 81N0I Ua. Pa[[eoued 29 PaYoredsicI - 119 1S HLOT 18 oAV ITHAZSOON BO ‘€€€:61 110T/S7/1 000 - 6£5TOLL
$9% SaX M1 I ISTSSe SIsse [ROIPIIN - T1¢ 1€ HI9S S €€21 +Z:61:91 T110Z/ST/T 000 - 8£5T011
S8 EED Amfn [mism JTSPIooE S[OTUYSA BUIPNIoXa B3 SWE - 12¢ oAy OTEVd NVS 06901 '$:01:61 110Z/SZ/1 000 - LESTOTI
EEDY s2X axj 9[oryA JoFusssed - €1 aAV TINEVD B 9AY NNAT U0 0:LK 1T T10T/5T/T 000 - 982011
S9A soX Amfu yism Juoprace s[orgaa SWpnjoxs Tred Y - 17€ oAV AMNEHSY LFT ¥:9T:€T T10T/vT/1 000 - SESTOTT
=X 55K TS ST RS SESe e - [1¢ T INVOSUYIN § 7810 1100/ve/L 000 - v£520T1
s0K 894 2101 U pafjeones 2 paudsedsi - 119 AV SVONT  0:8€61 110T/FT/1 000 - £EST0T1T
59X 5% AIOTOT (I JUSPIooE e1of oA sdipnjoxs [jed SINY - 1T¢ Shv Sadd 2t LIt 61 1104/p¢/t 000 - TeSC01LT
SaA S9K 1930 22 95Te] 10 LLTe[E 3STE - 00L 5AV IO Td9 v0S £v5-81 LI0gve/1 000 - 152011
59X 894 21N0I U paf[eoues 2 paudsedsi - 119 SAY TTEMOT T1LZ "€1:LL TI0T/WTL/1 000 - 0€STOLI
sax 594, Ma1d SIATE ISTSSR ‘J8isse [BIIPSIN - T1€ aAY OIVd NVS 12901 S:eU:¢T 110Z/4T/1 000 - 6252011
sax soX AT qIM JUSPIOOER J[IIGRA BUpN]oxs ‘Tred SWH - 1T 1S ALEAdrT 1021 #8p11 110T/¥¢/T Q00 - 8TSTOIT
59X SaX KIATT Q1A JUSPIODE S[0IoA SUIPTIOX? [[ed SNH - 12¢ D QOOMUON 0€1 0:82:L0 TI0THL/T 000 - LTSTOTL
S3A S9K M2I9 ST ISTSSE “JSISSe [EIIPIN - 11€ 1S HLLE S 009 £:7T:%0 110T/¥T/1 000 - 9TSTOTT
SOA saX Amfun gim Jueprooe o1 SUIPR[IX3 [ed SINH - 1T¢ 2AY OTEVd NVS 00601 0:1S:10 Y10T/AT/T 000 - STSLOIL
S9K SAA 31101 TS Pa|[e0URd 79 PAYAIRdsi(] - 119 1S M0N0 81 0:650T TI10Z/€T/T 000 - #TSTOLT
$9A s9% N0 Us Paf[aued 39 payoredsiq - 119 1S TIDA/LS OMISVD  0:97:81 110Z/€¢/1 000 - £¢STOLT
S9A S9A PI[BAU ISISSY - 5§ 1d SAINGT 1801 '0:L1:91 T110Z/€Z/1 000 - TZSTOLT
59X SoX TOTOUT[Et 0F S1p UOLEATIoe 10j033ap SjO WS - £EL Y ALVOHDIH ¢ .1:20:el 110Z/€Z/T 000 - 1Z8T01L
SoX 59X aImo1 s pa[aoted 29 paymedsid - 119 oAV I TAADSOOY 0016 T1:Lp:1T T10Z/€T/1 000 - 0TSTOIT
TTERX x TIUT [TAL JUSPIIOE S[aTU3A DU SN - Lce AV NOLDNITEV £6C T¥l:11 110¢/t¢/T 000 - 615C0T1
S9K $9X Al s 1UspIode Afo1yaA Surpnioxs reo SINE - 1€ oAy OIIVd NVS S686 11:L¥:60 TIOT/ET/T 000 - 81STOLIL
S9A S9% Amiin s JUSPIodE S[oTYaA SUIPTYIxa Tjed SN - 1ZE aAY OTgVd NVS 06901 Z:85:80 110Z/€T/1 000 - L1STOT]
pamIIAYYg pojerduio)y adKy yuaprouy SS3APPY uty /e Jagunp 3uapizu)



£0:01:91 18 110ZT/P/TT PoWld L3o L 98ed €00°€) STOONI

pamatAdy 10N
0S¢ paMaIAY
pajejduwo)) 10N
052 poyedmon
0ST SJUAPLIUY JO QNN
s[eloL,
$9X saX M315 I ISISSE ISISse [BOIpJAL - 1€ 5AV NOLAVTD Z€9 €:85:07 1107/08/1 000 - Z8STOLL
£ S9A £mfm M JUSPIoge 9[o1geA SUIpnyIxa ‘[ed SH - 12¢ aAY OTEVd NVS ¥6L01 [1:65:61 110Z/0€/1 000 - 1852011
saX EE) Amfun pIm JUapIode S[orgeA Surpnioxs ‘Ted SN - 12¢ 1S YAQIVH 70T 0¥1:61 110T/0€/T 000 - 0852011
SOX 594 211} 915EM JO GSED ‘Ysiqqni 2p1sing - 151 oAV OWTMIOd @ 08 H UO S0T:81 110Z/0¢/T 000 - 6L5TOLL
SO BTN 9J001 U9 Paf[eomEDd ¥ poyoedsicT - 119 pAlE ONILLOD 00F9 T°TSS1 1102/0e/1 000 - 8LSTOTI
$95 sak 2IN03 Us PAf[e0Tes 79 Payoredsid - [19 PAIE DNILLND 00EY 0°T0:ST T10T/0E/T 000 - LLSTOLL
s24 S9K 1910 ‘e0URYSISSE 9ITAI3S 1[0 - 0SS 1§ H19S S S0Z1 T:05'¢ T10Z/0€/T 000 -9L5C011
SO $ox AUy Yim JUOPIooE S[OTYeA SUIPTIOXS red SINF - 12€ PAIE DNLLLND 009 T:50:60 110Z/0€/1 000 - SLSTO1L
Sax SaA 21101 U2 PS[20WeD 79 PAYIESI(L - 119 JAAIEOW ® 08 U0 '8%°80 110T/08/1 000 - PLSTOTL
sax S9X (D47 o sed remyen) es] seD - 717 aAv OIAVA NVS 08L11 #:9%1T 110T/6T/1 000~ £LSTOL1
pAld
S0 SOX 8INoI Us paf[soues 29 paysredsiq - 119 ONILLAD 18 2AY OTEVd NVS U0 $€€:0T 1107/6T/1 000 - TLSTOLL
sax sa K UOTOUNJ[BUL O} NP PSPUNOS WINSAS ULILTY - SEL oAy OTEVA NVS €0201 1:91:61 110T/62/1 000~ 1LSTOLL
SOX s9X sorm{ul QM JUSPIdJE JOIYSA - TTE aAY NOSTIVD 1 2AY YALIAS VO -1:16:6T 1107/67/1 000 - 0LSTOTI
sax LSS Amfur Qs JUSPLooe S[oTYaA SUPN[oXa Tred SN - 12t 1S TIHAMON L16 ¥6SiH1 110T/6Z/1 000 - 695011
SO sax £l M JUspIode (21 STIPRIX2 ‘[ed SWE - 128 aAV OEVd NVS 09011 £6511 1107/67/1 000 - 8952011
pAld :

SOA S sotm{ut qIm 1WSPIodE AIIUBA - ZTTE ONILLAD T 3AV OTEVd NVS U0 T:9v:11 110T/67/1 000 - L9STO1T
SaK SO 21101 U9 PI9oURD 29 PAYIEdsI - 119 NOSTIVD 18 08 M U0 +1:80:0T 1107/67/1 000 - 995T0LL
s9K saX Amnfi yis JUSpI9TE S[oIGA SUIPNIIX3 T[ed SH - 12¢ oAy VIINVIN 009 #:65:80 110T/6Z/1 000 - S9STOLL
$3& sa X Amfim qim Juaprose a[oryeA Surpnyaxs ‘res SWF - 12€ wy LQUAHDS §14930 W0 UL €:9+:00 1107/6T/1 000 - ¥9STOTI
59K SOA 2Ino1 ua pef[aoues 2p paysredsia - 119 IS HLLE 766 T:8€:81 1107/8T/T 000 - £95T011
$3K sax ajOUls JO JOPO ‘aIeds SHOWS - 159 8AY VSIOD 91% 0:v0:81 110T/8Z/1 000 - T95TOTI
L7 59X | AU SHEN R TS T ELEACD 03¢ 0961 1104/3¢/1 000 - 195C011
S9K $9X yea| Wes)s 10 197eM - TTS 1 VIOLNOd 6149 $:$€:61 1107/87/1 0000952011
WX WX PI{EAUT 15155 - 15% AV 9cand 1¥1 0vwcl 1102/8¢/T 000 - 6552011
S3A 59K Amlu g JUSpIooe J[otyes SUIpN[oXa q[ed SNE - 126 ) 1S LLTIIAT 80€1 1:0€%0 [10Z/8T/1 000 - 855TOLL
saX SeA Am(uT yitsm JUSPIAOE S1OTYaA FWPNOXa Ted SINH - 1Z¢ 1S ALNEAIT €25 S'Sti61 110T/LT/1 000 - LSSTOLL
S3A CEP S 2IN01 Us Pof[aoues 2 paydredsiq - 119 1S LITIIAT 865 v0:S1 110Z/LZ/1 000 - 9857011
9K $2 K M1 ST 151SSE ISISSE [BOIPIN - 11§ 18 NgEd €066 €65 vT T10T/LT/1 000 - 6SST011

pamanasy  papejdwod ad{] yuaprouy SSAIPPV awnyreq JaguIny JUIPIUY



Tt ee

!

i =eg

jeaoiddy Od4 uoibuisuan

] _ |
1Z'¥08'p0E IVLIOL
0E0LL'Y 06¥2] 0OF8L "Jsund adeaspuey LLFOIZ) AquioH Bep
or'iziL'es 06vZ| 0OF8L juawAed [euy - 9|  L1/0E/LL ucUaUIMG | 0620}
Go'LBG'¥8L geee|  Ov8l uonoajoud any 93g LE/LO/CL opuag 13 Jo Aug| 02120
GelLE 190L| Ov8L uoIsiA 390 L000LLLZ0L00 LLigLIEL ue|d 209G UOISIA| PEOLD
o0'ePs9l Q6¥Z| Ov8L " puny BuinoAs) 3SINUISY L L/6O/ZE QddM| S0¥L0
0008y 06+¥2| O¥8L Jwbw jsuoo 6922  LLOE/LL G ¥oepn| .88Z10
6 ¥06°L 190} O¥BL pal uer 2621062204 PLELILL SH3diBD; 69110
L0681°L 1901| O¥8L [ejuap d8Q 6512£2000349 LULOZL ‘eyuaq elRa| 28600
05'166°L 06¥Z| Ov8L | oanyoe 18qoy0 €461 LL/LO/LL Jospyauy ucueg| Z8£00
NOLONISNIA [:INVYNII
gl ‘# NOILLVDO
L102/6/2L. - 3lvd S3DI0AU]
(VA4 “#HOLYE IVAQUY - TVLLINSNYYL

'ADIAD Qd= NOLONISNIM _

;JuawAed 10} paacidde udaq SARY YIIYm PaAiaoal SI0IMBS pue spoob Joy SWIEJD pue Sa010AUI Bumo||o) By} S1e ymaldy papemiod
:funog Bjs0 BIUOD §0 13fjoNues JORPNY 101
TYAOHddY - IWLLINSNYHL



December 9, 2011

Attachment to Transmittal 1211
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

iNVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11/5/2011  Coleman - website updates 135.00
11/3/2011  Farmers life insurance 412.50
11/3/2011  PG&E - electric 1,300.98
11/3/2011 PG&E - gas 61.91
11/5/2011  AT&T - telephone 238.75
11/9/2011  Sprint/Nextel -telephone 43326
11/16/2011 Payroll processing 47.99
11/17/2011 Payroll - 11/1-11/15/11 2,367.37
10/15/2011 Withholding payroll taxes 11/1-11/15/11 899.70
11/17/2011 Reimburse employee - crew meal 49.00
11/21/2011 Meyers Nave - legal counsel 108.00
12/1/2011  Stericycle - medical waste 1,529.61
11/22/2011 Comcast 69.90
11/19/2011 Mighetto Electric - light fixture, exterior receptacles 504.53
10/13/2011 Rantala - graphic design 660.00
11/10/2011 Mechanics Bank - CSDA, open house, shipping 1,307.81
12/1/2011  ICMA/RC - deferred comp 1,100.82
12/12011  Luchetti - excavation/hauling 900.00
12/1/2011  Payroll processing - 47.99
12/2/2011  Payroll - 11/16-11/30/11 2,256.64
12/2/2011  Withholding payroll taxes 11/16- 11/31/11 843.34
11/30/2011 UBS - janitorial 99.66
12/1/2011 EBMUD - watet/wastewater 239.15
12/5/2011  PG&E - electric 957.15
12/3/2011  Terminix -pest control 106.00

Total 16,542.06

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection District
Balance Sheet

As of November 14, 2011
Nov 14, 11
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash 200.00
KFPD Revoiving Acct - Gen Fund 7,017.83
General Fund 218,502.16
Special Tax Fund 9,991.65
Capital Fund 5,064.77
Total Checking/Savings 240,776.41
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 1,513.08
Advance on Taxes 2,874,259.48
Advance on Supplemental Taxes 28,687.84
Total Accounts Receivable 2,904,460.40
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC 1,507,264.71
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust 1,183,478.62
Investments
Capital Replacement Funds 682,475.00
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves 2,132,128.37
Investments - Other -456,226.06
Total Investments 2,358,377.31
Total Other Current Assets 5,049,150.64
Total Current Assets B8,194,387.45
Fixed Assets
Equipment 879,596.31
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip -490,385.00
Land 5,800.00
Building and Improvements 1,384,720.70
Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg -583,685.00
Current Capital Qutlay
Public Education 135.00
PiS Building Repair/Replace 480,528.22
Computers/Computerized Equip. 6,155.80
Firefighters Qtrs/Equip 18,791.01
ComputersiFurniture 1,704.05
Total Current Capital Outlay 507,314.08
Total Fixed Assets 1,703,361.09
Other Assets
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA 218,628.00
Total Other Assets 218,628.00
TOTAL ASSETS 10,116,376.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC 80,930.92
Total Accounts Payable 80,930.92



Kensington Fire Protection District
Balance Sheet

As of November 14, 2011
Nov 14, 11

Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 1,507,294.71
Wages & PR Taxes Payable 2,654.34
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,509,949.05
Total Current Liabilities 1,590,879.97
Total Liabilities 1,590,879.97

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equiity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,785.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 1,322,877.58
Net Income 1,989,999.73
Total Equity 8,525,496.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,116,376.54

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1 through November 14, 2011

Jul 1 - Nov 14, 11 Jul 1 -Nov 14,10 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
come
Property Taxes 2,763,303.20 2,724,406.17 38,804.03 1.4%
Special Taxes 200,196.00 200,220.90 -24.90 0.0%
Lease Agreement 14,852.50 14,420.00 432 50 3.0%
Interest Income 2,983.46 3,475.85 -492.39 -14.2%
Salary Relmb 't Agr t 15,320.48 14,901.69 41879 28%
Total Income 2,996,655.64 2,857,427 61 39,228,03 1.3%
Expense
QOUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Fees 1,178.70 1,445.41 -268.71 -18.68%
Contra Costa County Expenses 282.74 793.12 -510.38 -84.4%
El Cerrito Contract Fee 753,647.13 710,709.49 42 937 .64 6.0%
Water System Improvemants 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 100.0%
Risk Management Insurance 11,476.00 12,378.00 -902.00 -1.3%
Professional Fees
Accounting 1,527.50 1,511.25 16.25 1.1% .
Actuarial Valuation 2,500.00 3,200.00 -700.00 -21.9%
Audit 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 -100.0%
Legal Faes 801.90 3,001.88 -2,199.96 -¥3.3%
Total Professional Fees 4,829.40 18,713.11 -14,883.71 -75.5%
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt 3,885.00 1,965.00 1,890.00 94.7%
Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVI... 915,296 97 747,034.13 168,262 .84 225%
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical 29,625.00 27,495.00 2,130.00 7.8%
Dslta Dental 3,154.15 3,454.50 -300.35 B7%
Vision Care B889.60 889.56 0.04 0.0%
Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS 3366875 31,839.06 1,829.69 5.8%
GCOMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education 3,44529 4,107 .53 -862.24 -16.1%
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off 801.95 0.00 801.95 100.0%
Community Shredder 0.00 1,012.50 -1,012.50 -100.0%
Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES 4247.24 5120.03 87279 -17.1%
DISTRICT ACTVITIES ’
Firsfighter's Apparel 415.85 54B.75 +132.90 -24.2%
Firefighters' Expenses 965 28 42426 544 02 1201%
Engine Rescue Equipment 0.00 4,659.73 -4,655.73 -100.0%
Staff Appreciation 811.24 0.00 811.24 100.0%
Professional Development 2,625.76 123.00 2,402.76 1,953.5%
Building Malntenance
Janitorial Service 398.64 398 84 0.00 0.0%
Medical Waste Disposal 1,764.20 1,377.18 387.02 28 1%
Building alarm 9500 .00 95.00 100.0%
Gardening service 0.00 240.00 -240.00 -100.0%
Miscellaneous Maint. 2,823.53 3,541.87 -718.34 -20.3%
Total Building Maintenance 5,081.37 5,557.89 4 -476.32 -9.6%
Building Utilities/Service
Garbage 266.80 266.80 0.00 0.0%
Gas and Electric 4,017.43 4,204.49 -187.06 -4.5%
Water/Sewer 857.83 629.28 22860 36.3%
Total Building Utilities/Service 5,142.11 5,100.57 41.54 0.8%
Election 0,00 369.80 -369.80 -100.0%
Memberships 4,307.00 600.00 3,707.00 617.8%
Office
Office Expense 62032 375.27 24505 65.3%
Offics Supplies 42927 250.68 178.59 71.2%
Teleghone 1,643.26 1,324.41 218.85 16.5%
Total Office 2,592.85 1,950.36 642.49 32.9%
Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES 21,841.46 19,331.16 2561030 13.0%
Staff
Wages 24,0668.00 23,592.16 473.84 2.0%
Overtime Wagas g11.12 918.70 -7.58 -0.8%
Medical/dantal Ins comper 2,040.00 1,960.00 80.00 41%
Retirement Contribution 1,203.28 1,179.60 23.68 2.0%
Payroll Taxes 1,910.74 1,875.07 3567 1.9%
Workers Compensation/Life Ins 1,086.43 416.64 669.79 160.8%
Payrolt Processing 383.92 365.60 18.32 5.0%
Total Staff 31,601.49 30,307.77 1,293.72 43%
Total Expense 1,006,655.91 833,632.15 173,023.76 20.8%
Net Qrdinary Income 1,989,999.73 2,123,795.46 -133,795.73 £.3%
Other Income/Expense
QOther Income
Transfers [n - General 208,831.47 2,139.00 206,692.47 9,683.0%
Total Other Income 208,831.47 2,139.00 206,692.47 9,663.0%

Page 1



Other Expense
Transfers Out - Capital

Total Other Expense
Nat Other Income

Net income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

July 1 through November 14, 2011

Jul 1 - Nov 14, 11 Jul 1 - Nov 14,10 $ Change % Change
208,831.47 2,139.00 206,692.47 9,663.0%
208,831.47 2,139.00 206,692.47 9,663.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,989,999.73 2,123,795.46 133,795.73 -8.3%

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expanse
Income

Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Other Tax Income
Lease Agresment
Interest Income
Salary Relmbursement Agreement

Total Income

Expanse
QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Feas
Contra Costa County Expenses
El Ceritc Contract Fee
Water System Improvemants
Fire Abatement Contract
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees
Accounting
Actuarial Valuation
Audit
Legal Fees

Total Professional Fees
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt

Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVIC...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vision Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Educaticn
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Pragram
CERT Emergency Kits
QOpan Houses

Total COMMUNITY SERVIGE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters’ Expenses
Staff Appreciation
Professional Development
Building Maintenance

Janitorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Building alarm
Gardening service
Miscellangous Maint.

Total Building Maintenance

Building Utilities/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sawer

Total Building Utilities/Service

Memberships
Cffice
COrdfice Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Vacation Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July through October 2011
Jul-Qct 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,748,507.50 2,760,000.00 -10,492.50 95.6%
200,186.00 200,196.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
14,852.50 14,852,850 0.00 100.0%
2,983.46 2,250.00 73346 132.6%
15,320.48 15,314.36 6.12 100.0%
2,882,859.94 2,992,612.86 -8,752.92 99.7%
1,176.70 1,490.00 -313.30 79.0%
282.74 504.00 -221.28 56.1%
753 847.13 753,647.28 015 100.0%
140,000.00 0.c0 140,000.00 100.0%
0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
11,476.00 11,000.00 476.00 104.3%
1,627.50 1,400.00 127.50 108.1%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
801.90 6,000.00 -5,198.10 13.4%
2,329.40 7,400.00 -5,070.60 31.5%
3,685.00 2,500.00 1,385.00 156.4%
912,796 97 780,541.28 132,265.69 116.9%
29,625.00 2468750 4,937.50 1200%
2,523.32 3,227.28 -703.96 78.2%
889,60 889.60 0.00 100.0%
33,037.92 28,804.38 423354 114.7%
1,156.70 3,110.00 -1,853.30 I7.2%
801,95 802.00 005 100.0%
0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 800.00 -500.00 0.0%
1,858.656 4412.00 -2,453.35 44.4%
Q.00 600.00 600,00 0.0%
96528 1,000.00 -3472 96.5%
640.50 750.00 -109.50 85.4%
2,458.05 2,175.00 -316.95 88.6%
298.98 450.00 -151.02 66.4%
1,282.50 1,511.68 -229.18 84.8%
95.00 0.00 95.00 100.0% R
0.00 466 64 -466.64 0.0%
2,823.53 3,333.32 -500.79 84.7%
4,500.01 5,761.64 -1,261.63 78.1%
266.80 280.00 -13.20 95.2%
2,716.45 2£40.00 7645 102.9%
857.88 406.68 451.20 210.9%
3,841.13 3,326.68 514.45 115.5%
£0.00 50.00 0.00 100.0%
227.36 1,166.68 -839.32 19.5%
24527 833.32 -588.05 29.4%
1,473.36 1,600.00 -126 64 92.1%
1,845.99 3,600.00 -1,654.01 54.1%
14,400.96 17,863.32 -3,462.36 80 6%
24,066.00 24,066.68 -0.68 100.0%
911.12 1,250.00 -338.88 72.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,040.00 2,040.00 0.00 100.0%
1,203.28 1,203.32 -0.04 100.0%
1,910.74 2,086.68 -155.94 92.5%
673.93 500.00 173.93 134.8%
335.93 380.00 -44.07 88.4%
31,141.00 31,506.68 -365.60 98.8%

Page 1



Contingency
General

Total Contingency
Total Expense

Nat QOrdinary Income

Other Income/Expanse
Other Incems
Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expensa
Transfers Qut - Capital

Total Other Expanse
Net Cther Income

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July through October 2011

Jul - Oct 11 Budgst $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 6,666.64 -6,666.64 0.0%
0.00 6,666.64 -8,666.64 0.0%
993,335.60 B69,794.30 123,541.20 114.2%
1,880,524.44 2,122,818.56 -133,294.12 93.7%
208,83 47
208,831 47
208,831.47
208,831.47
0.00
1,989,524.44 2,122,818.66 -133,204.12 93.7%

Page 2



CHIEF’S REPORT



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
December 2011
TO: President and Board Members, Kensington Fire Protection District
FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Fire Chief’s Report

Two Close Calls with Structure Fires in November:

On Friday, November 18th, the Fire Department was dispatched to a structure fire in the 8500
block of Buckingham Drive. Four engines, a truck and two Battalion Chiefs responded. Engine
72 arrived on scene and noted light smoke coming from the garage at the back of a single story
house. They were also notified by a caregiver that there was an elderly female in a bed still in a
front bedroom. Upon further investigation, Engine 72 found the fire was in the clothes dryer.
Engine 72 was able to isolate the power to the dryer and extinguish the fire inside with no
extension to the house. They also located the person in bed and sheltered them in place as there
was no smoke in that part of the house. Engine 72 was able to cancel the rest of the engines and
assisted the caregiver in removing the dryer from the house and cleaning up the water on the
floor. It appeared there was a malfunction with the dryer which was in use and the clothes inside
caught fire. While the dryer was destroyed, damage to the house was very minimal.

On Saturday night, November 19™ Engine 72 was dispatched to the 900 block of Vista Heights
Road for a person that indicated there was a bee’s nest in their chimney and was causing the
fireplace to smoke. Upon arrival, Engine 72 found that there was a chimney fire in a metal flue
of a two-story multi-unit condominium and requested a full structure fire assignment. Three
additional engines, a truck and two Battalion Chiefs were dispatched. Engine 65 and Battalion 71
arrived on scene first and the balance of the assignment was requested to stage out. Engine 72
had made access to the roof and found the rain cap and spark suppressor on the chimney was
missing and that there was active burning inside. The crew on the roof applied a small amount of
water inside the chimney and was able to extinguish the fire. Further investigation from inside
found a large amount of burnt bee hives (honeycomb) falling down inside the fireplace. Engine
72 and 65 remained on scene to clean up the water and ashes and everyone else was cancelled.
The residents indicated they had just moved in and were told the fireplace was in service. They
had lit a small “pressed log” and noticed residue dripping down on the flames followed by fire
building up in the chimney, bees dropping down and smoke coming in the house. The fire spread
to the chimney due to the melting bees wax built up inside the flue.

I always like to take the time to point out the close calls the fire department responds to as a way
1o raise the level of awareness when it comes to fire prevention. These are two perfect examples
of why maintenance around the home is the key to keeping your family safe.



As the holidays approach us always remember the following safety tips:

Pick a safe tree: If you are buying a cut tree for Christmas, check for freshness. A fresh tree has
a good green color and needles that are hard to pull from the branches and do not break.
Shedding, brittle needles and a faded green color are signs of a dry tree. Keep your tree fresh by
placing it in a stand that holds water and check it every day.

Choose “fire resistant” labeled artificial trees and decoration. This does not mean those items
won’t catch fire, but it does mean that they should resist burning and extinguish fairly quickly in
the event of fire.

Pick a safe place for your tree: Keep your tree out of traffic areas and away from doorways;
exits should always be clear. Also, make sure there’s a “safety zone” all around your tree — at
least three feet away from fireplaces, wood stoves and other heat sources.

Don’t overload circuits with exira lights and holiday decorations, and don’t be tempted to plug
too many items into your outlets. Unplug items that aren’t in use and never ignore a tripped fuse.
Before the lights go up check each set of lights, new or old, for broken or cracked sockets, frayed
or bare wires, or loose connections. Don’t forget to check your extension cords, and throw out
any damaged lights or cords.

Never run extension cords through doorways, under rugs, or through any high-traffic areas. This
can damage the insulation and wire inside, causing a fire hazard.

Always disconnect all decorative lights before you go to bed or leave the house. Lights can short
out and cause a fire.

Don’t hang light strings in any way that might damage the cord’s insulation. Never use nails or
tacks. Use only insulated staples to hold strands in place, or run the strings through hooks.

Be careful with candles: Always display candles safely by keeping them in stable,
nonflammable holders. Keep them away from things that will burn, such as other decorations or
curtains, and away from children and pets.

Never burn gift wrappings, flash fires can occur when gift wrap suddenly bursts into flames and
burn intensely. Burning papers and other improper fuels in the fireplace is a major case of
chimney fires. Always use a fire screen to keep sparks from escaping onto nearby rugs,
upholstered furniture or other combustibles.

Although following the above tips are important, the most important tip is to have working
smoke alarms in your home.

Working smoke alarms save lives. Winter and holidays can bring increased risk of fire. If you
haven’t changed the batteries in your smoke and carbon monoxide alarms this year, nowis a
good time. Your family might only have minutes to escape a fire.



NEW BUSINESS



JARVIS FAY DOPORTO _;5‘2‘-:_7_ GIBSOMN,LLP

492 Ninth Street, Suite 310 Qakland, CA 94607
Main: 510-238-1400 7 Fax; 510-238-1404 © www jarvistay.com

November 15, 2011

Kensington Fire District
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA 94707

Re:  City of Brentwood, et al. v. Campbell
Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No. N11-1029

Dear Sir or Madam:

Several cities and special districts in Contra Costa County have objected to the Auditor-
Controller’s method of allocating the cost of a property tax refund to Chevron USA for
property taxes paid on Chevron’s refinery in the City of Richmond. On June 23, 201 1,a
petition/complaint was filed in the Contra Costa County Superior Court challenging the
Auditor-Controller’s method of allocating the cost of this tax refund. A copy of the First
Amended Petition/Complaint is enclosed.

I am sending you this petition because the judge assigned to the case, Judge Barry Goode,
has asked that we provide notice of this lawsuit to the entities in the County that may
have an interest in it. Judge Goode has asked that any parties who are interested in
joining this litigation inform him of their interest by the initial case management
conference, which is scheduled for 9:00 am on December 13, 2011, in Department 17.

Very truly yours,

JARVIS, FAY, DOPORTO & GIBSON, LLP

Benjamin P. Fay

Enclosure

o Rebecca Hooley



=T~ Y T N e X

R R N C N I T 5 R - T
B S BB RERNBEES &I &ax s 8 =5

- DISTRICT, CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA

Benjamiin P. Fay, SBN: 178856 '
JARVIS, FAY, DOPORTO & GIBSON, LLP
492 Ninth Street, Suvite 310

Oakland, CA 94607

Telephone: (510) 238-1400

Facsimile: (510) 238-1404

bfay@jarvisfay.com

Attorneys for Petitioners and Plaintiffs

CITY OF BRENTWOOD, CITY OF SAN RAMON, TOWN OF
DANVILLE, CITY OF CONCORD, CITY OF ANTIOCH, CITY OF
MARTINEZ, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK, CITY OF OAKLEY,
CITY OF CLAYTON, SAN RAMON VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, CITY OF PLEASANT HILL, EAST CONTRA COSTA
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF PITTSBURG, RODEO-
HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF
LAFAYETTE, AMBROSE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
PLEASANT HILL RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA SANITARY DISTRICT, TOWN OF
MORAGA, CITY OF ORINDA, CITY OF HERCULES, and
MORAGA-ORINDA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

- FOR THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

CITY OF BRENTWOOD, CITY OF SAN RAMON, CASE NO. N11-1029
TOWN OF DANVILLE, CITY OF CONCORD,

CITY OF ANTIOCH, CITY OF MARTINEZ, CITY o
OF WALNUT CREEK, CITY OF OAKLEY, CITY FIRST AMENDED PETITION FOR

OF CLAYTON, SAN RAMON VALLEY FIRE WRIT OF MANDATE AND
PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF PLEASANT COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
HILL, EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF PITTSBURG, )
RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION '

DISTRICT, CITY OF LAFAYETTE, AMBROSE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
PLEASANT HILL RECREATION AND PARK

SANITARY DISTRICT, TOWN OF MORAGA,
CITY OF ORINDA, CITY OF HERCULES, and
MORAGA-ORINDA FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT

Petitioners and Plaintiffs,

V.

ROBERT CAMPBELL, in his official capacity as
Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa County, and
DOES 1 through 10, inclusive,

Respondents and Defendants.

First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief



R R - LY T S 7 J R

[T oS S o o e
® 9 & A BN =2 3% ® a9 a R ® P =~ o

| The City of Brentwood, City of San Ramon, Town of Danville, City of Concord, City of Antioch,
City of Martinez, City of Walnut Creek, City of Oakley, City of Clayton, San Ramon Valley Fire
Protection District, City of Pleasant Hill, East Contra Costa Fire Protection District, City of Pittsburg,

Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District, City of Lafayette, Ambrose Recreation and Park Disfricf,

‘Pleasant Hill Recreation and Park District, Central Contra Costa Sanitary District, Town of Moraga, City

of Orinda, City of Hercules, and Moraga-Orinda Fire -Protection District (hereinafter “the Petitioners”)
petition and complain against Robert Campbell, in his official capacity as the Auditor-Controller of
Contra Costa County, (hereinafter “the Auditor-Controller” or “the Respondent™) as follows:
- PARTIES |
1. The Petitioners City of Brentwood, City of San Ramon, Town of Danville, City of
Concord, City of Antioch, City of Martinez, City of Walnut Creck, City of Oakley, City of Clayton, City

of Pleasant Hill, City of Pittsburg, City of Lafayette, Town of Moraga, City of Orinda, and City of

Hercules are municipal corpotations organized under the laws of the State of California and situated in

the County of Contra Costa. They are all “local agencms” as defined in subdivision (a) of section 95 of

the Revenue and Taxation Code.

2. The Petitioners San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District, East Confra Costa Fire

Protection District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District, and Moraga-Orinda Fire Protection District

are fire protection districts organized under the laws of the State of California and situated in the County

of Contra Costa. They are all “local agencies™ as defined in subdmsmn (a) of section 95 of the Revenue

and Taxation Code.
3. The Petitioners Ambrose Recreation and Park District and Pleasant Hill Recreation and

Park District are recreation and park districts organized under the laws of the State of California and

situated in the County of Contra Costa. They are both “local agencies” as defined in subdivision (a) of

section 95 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

4, The Petitioner Central Contra Costa Sanitary District is a samtary district orgamzed under
the laws of the State of California and situated in the County of Contra Costa. It is a “local agency” as

defined in subdivision (a) of section 95 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

5. The Respondent Robert Campbell is currently the Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa

1
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive

Relief



A = - RS B = O ¥ T -S

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21

21

23

24|

25
26
27
28

County. Robert Campbell is named in this action in his official capacity as the Auditor-Controller of
Contra Costa Céunty.

6. The Pe_:titioners do not know the true names or capacities of the respondents and
defendants sued in this action as Does 1 through 10, inclusive, and therefore sue those respondents and
defendants by such fictitious names. The Petitioners will amend this Petition and Complaint to allege -

their true names and capacities when ascertained.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Petition for Writ of Traditional Mandamus (Code Civ. Proc. '§§ 1085, 1086)
By all Petitioners against Robert Campbell, in his official capacity as
Auditor~Contrblier of Contra Costa County, and Does 1 through 10
7. 'On November 19, 2009, the Contra Costa County Assessment Appeals Board issued a
d_ecision- that reduced the assessed valutj, of property owﬁed by Chevron USA in Contra Costa County
(“the Chevron Property”) for the 2004-05, 2005-06, and 2006-07 fiscal years. '
8. Based on this decision, it was determined that Chevron USA was entitled to a refund of
$16,010,197 of the property taxes it had paid on the Chevron Property (“the Chevron Property Tax
Refund”). |
9. Contra Costa County and Chevron USA entered into an agreement in which Chevron
USA agreed to cap the interest due.on the refund at $1,862,097, and the County agreed to pay tﬁe refund

in two installments.
10.  Under the agreement, a first installment of $6,000,000 was due on August 2, 2010, and a

second installment of $11,872,295 is due August 1, 2011.
11. The Auditor—ControHer is the chief accounting officer for the County.

_ 12. The Auditor-Controller has a mandatory dufy to allocate the property taxes collected in
Contra Costa County to the local agencies and school gntities in the Coun;y that are entitled under state
law to receive a share of the property taxes. These local agencies and school entities in the County that
are entitled under state law to receive a share of the property tgxés shall be referred fo in this Petition as
“the Taxing Jurisdictions.” |

13.  The Auditor-Controller must make the property tax allocations according to the laws

2 -
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief




Yo

M0 s N B W N

WO RN R N N NN '
2 8N B 5 B B8 8 B 8 88 5 3 & & 2 » 0o =~ o

| each of the Petitioners, in which he notified them o

enacted by the Législature, and the property taxes so allocated must be paid over to the Taxing

Jurisdictions that are entitled to receive them.

14. Contra Costa County is subject to Division 1, Part 8, Chapter 3 of the Revenue and

Taxation Code (scctions 4701 et seq.).
15.  OnJune 23, 2010, the Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa County was Steven J. Ybarra.

16.  OnlJune 23, 2010, Steven J. Ybarra, in his official capacity as the Auditor-Controller of

Contra Costa County, sent a memorandum to all of the Taxing Jurisdictions in the County, including

f the Assessment Appeals Board’s decision and stated

that as a result of the decision Chevron would be receiving a $1 7,872,294.70 property tax refund over

the next two fiscal years. The memorandum further explained that all of the Taxing Jurisdictions in the

County would have their property tax revenues reduced in ordet to pay for this property tax refund. The

memorandum stated that each “jurisdiction’s property tax revenues will be reduced in each of the next

two fiscal years for [its] proportionate share of the reﬁ1ﬁd.” Enclosed with the memorandum was a list

of all of the Taxing Jurisdictions which identified the Qstimated amount that each Taxing Jurisdiction

will each be charged for the refund.
17. A copy of the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum is attached hereto as

' Exhibit A.

18.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of
Brentwood will be charged $96,341.76 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to

be charged to the Brentwood Recreation and Park District fund
19.  According to the Audltor-Controller s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

San Ramon will be charged $109,684.78 for the cost of the refund.

20.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner Town

of Danville will be charged $64,526.67 for the cost of the refund.
21.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

Concord will be charged $123,876.17 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to be

charged to the Concord Kirkwood Maintenance 1 fund.

22.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

3
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief




Lo B R I =T ¥ T O IS D Y. R

NN NN N '
B 2R R R BRREEEZ RS S L EE S 2B

Antioch will be charged $94,78§.34 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to be .

charged to the Antioch Parking Maintenance 1A fund.
23.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

Martinez will be charged $60,372.77 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to be

charged to the Martinez Parking District 1 fund.
24.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

Walnut Creek witl be charged $106,332.97 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount

to be charged to the Walnut Creek Service Area R-8 fund.
25.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

Oakley will be charged $24,289.90 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to be

charged to the Oakley Police Services fund.
26.  According to the Audltor-Controller s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner Clty of

Clayton will be charged $10,464.68 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to be
charged to the Clayton Light Maintenance 1 fund. _ |

27.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner San
Ramon Valley Fire Protection District will be charged $458,906.43 fqr the cost of the refund.

28.  According to the Auditor-Controiler’s June 23,2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of
Pleasant Hill will be charged $28,432.96 for the cost of the refund: This number includes the amount to
be charged to the Pleasant Hill Lighting District 1 fund and the Pleasant Hill-Diablo Vista Water fund.

29.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner East
Contra Costa Fire Protection District will be charged $98,053.90 for the cost of the refund.

30.  According to the Auditor-Controllet’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of
PittsBurg will be charged $93,251.80 for the cost of the refund.

31. Accordmg to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner
Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District will be charged $37,159.63 for the cost of the refund. |

32.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of
Lafayette will be charged $31,989.54 for fhe cost of the refund. This number includes the amount to be
charged to the Lafayette Core Area Maintenance fund and the Lafayette Street Light Maintenance fund.

4
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief




MO0 S Nt R W N e

NN ON N NN ' '
mqmm&uSBS'Ga-Sa‘GESB:S

33.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner
Ambrose Recreation and Park District will be charged $7,509.62 for the cost of the refund.

34.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 mem(_)randum, the Petitioner
Pleasant Hill Recreation and Park District will be charged $27,252.25 for the cost of the refund.

35.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner Central

Contra Costa Sam'fary District will be charged $112,455.01 for the cost of the refund.

36.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner Town

" of Moraga will be charged $14,938.44 for the cost of the refund. This number includes the amounts to

be charged to the Service Area R-4 Moraga fund-and the Moraga Street Light Maintenance 1 fund.
37.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of

Orinda will be charged $29,625.69 for the cost of the refund.

38.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s Juﬁe 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner City of
Hércules will be chafged $15,833.41 for the cost .of the refund.

39.  According to the Auditor-Controller’s June 23, 2010 memorandum, the Petitioner
Moraga-Orinda Fire Protection District will be charged $142,068.70 for the cost of the refund.

- 40 The Auditor-Controller has already begun collecting the amounts identified in paragraphs
18 through 39 above by either making deductions from the Petitioners’ funds on deposit in the County
treasury or by taking deductions from the Petitioners’ property tax settlement payments. ' ’

41,  The Chevron Property is not located withiﬁ the geographical boundaries of any of the
Petitioners. -
42.  Subdivision (g) of section 95 of the Revenue and Taxation Code defines a “tax rate area”
as “a specific geographic area all of which is within the jurisdiction of the same combination of local
agencies and school entities for thcrcurrent fiscal year.” ‘

43.  The Chevron Property is located in the tax rate area that has been designated as tax rate

area 003-001.
44.  The tax rate area in which the Chevron Property is located is not within the jurisdiction of

any of the Petitioners.
45.  When the property taxes for the tax rate area in which the Chevron Property is located

5
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
| 20
21
22
23
24
-»
. 26
27

28|

were allocated for the 2004-05, 2005-06, and 2006-07 fiscal years pursuant to sections 96.1 and 96.5 of
the Revenue and Taxation Code, no property taxes from that tax rate area were allocated to, or received
by, aﬁy of the Petitioners. | |

46.  No property taxes were allocated to, or received by, any of the Petitioners from the

property taxes paid by Chevron USA for the Chevron Property for the 2004-05, 2005-06, and 2006-07

fiscal years for the property tax allocations made pursuant to sections 96.1 and 96.5 of the Revenue and

Taxation Code.

47. . Except for unitéry taxes and supplemental taxes, under the property tax allocation
prdvisions of the Revenue and Taxation Code, property taxes are assessed by geographic location and
are atlocated only to the local agencies and school entities with jurisdiction over the tax rate area from
which the tax is collected.

48.  Except for unitary taxes and supplemental taxes, under the pfoperty tax allocation
provisions of the Revenue and Taxation Code, property taxes are not allocated to local agencies or
school entities that do not have jurisdiction over the tax rate area from which the fax is collected

49. . By allocating the cost of the Chevron Property Tax Refund to all of the Taxmg
Jurisdictions in Contra Costa County, including the Petitioners, the Auditor-Controller is requiring the
Petitioners to pay to refund taxes that they were never allocated and that they never received.

50.  Requiring the Petitioners to pay to refund @es that they were never allocated and that
they never received violates the property tax allocation provisions of the Revenue and Taxation Code,
including, but not limited to, section 4707 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

51. By allocating the cost of the Chevron Property Tax Refund to ali of the Taxing
Jurisdictions in Contra Costa Count)}, including the Petitioners, the Auditor-Controller is allocating
property taxes from the Petitioners’ tax rate areas o the tax rate area in which the Chevron Property is
located.
| 52.  Allocating pr;}perty taxes from the Petitioners’ tax rate areas to the ta;{ rate area in which
tﬁe Chevron Property is located violates the property tax allocation provisions of the Revenue and
Taxation Code, including, but not limited to, sections 96.1 and 96.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

53. Onluly 30, 2010, the Petitioner City of Brentwood sent a letter to Mr. Stephen Ybarra,

. 6 .
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injupctive Relief




L ~J-- T B ST T N

10

1
12
13
14

15(

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2
25
26
27
28

who was at that time the Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa County. In this letter the City objected to
the Audi‘tor—Conu‘oli‘cr’s plan to charge all of the Taxing Jurisdictions in Contra Costa_County for the
cost of the Chevron Property Tax Refund.

54,  Inaletter dated August 27, 2010, Mr. Ybarra replied to the Petitioner City of
Bréntwood’s letter of July 30, 2010. In his letter, Mr. Ybarra stated that the plan to charge all of the
Taxing Jurisdictions in Contra Costa County for the cost of the Chevron Property Tax Refund was
correct under the law. | _

55. On Decérnber 1, 2010, the Petitioner City of Brentwood sent the Auditor—Cbntroller a
copy of the June 2010 report of the audit of Humboldt County’s property tax allocations prepared under
section 12468 of the Government Code by the Office of the State Controller. In this audit report, the

' State Controller explained that when a taxpayer successfully appeals a prior year’s assessment and is due

a proﬁerty tax refund, under the Revenue and Taxation Code “only agencit_:ts within the tax rate area[ ] of
the successful appellant] ] should be chérged for the refund” and that ageI;cies outside an appelldnt;s tax
rate area should not be charged. ,

56.  The Petitioners have asserted to Robert Campbell, the current Auditor-Controller of
Contra Costa County, their objections to the plan to charge all of the Taxing Jurisdictions in Contra
Costa County for the cost of the Chevron Property Tax Refund, and the Auditor-Controller continues to
assert that this plan is correct under the law. |

WHEREFORE, the Petitioners seek a peremptory writ of mandate compelling the Auditor-
Controller to reallocate to each of the Petltloners the property taxes that have been deducted from each

of the Petitioners’ property tax revenues in order to pay for the refund to Chevron USA.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

* Declaratory Relief (Code Civ. Proc. § 1060)
By all Petitioners agaihst Robert Camjibell, in his official capacity as
Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa County, and Does 1 through iO
57.  The Petitioners héreby incorporate by reference tﬁe allegations contained in paragraphs 1

through 56 inclusive.
58. A dispute has arisen between the Petitioners on the one hand and the Auditor-Controller

7 .
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief




£ W

e 00 1 o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18 |
19,

20
21
22
23
24
25

26§

27
28

- to pay the property tax refund to Chevron USA 1rreparably i

on the other regarding the correct application of the property tax allocation laws when a taxpayer

successfully appeals the assessed value of the taxpayer’s propexty and is therefore due a property tax

refund. The Petitioners contend that they should only bc required to pay to refund property taxes that
were actually allocated to and received by them, and that except for supplemental taxes and unitary
taxes, the Pefitioners are not allocated and do not receive taxes from tax rate areas that are not within

their jurisdictions. Because the tax rate area that contains the Chevron Property is not within the

' jurisdiction of any of the Petitioners, the Petitioners should not be required to pay for the refund of any

property taxes for the Chevron Property, except for any unitary or supplemental taxes that might have

been collected from the Chevron Property.
59.  The Auditor-Controller dlsagrees with the Petitioners’ interpretation of the property tax

allocation laws and contends that all Taxing Jurisdictions in the county must share in the cost of

providing a property tax refund, regardless of whether the property that is the subject of the refund was

under the jurisdiction of the Taxing Jurisdictions that are being required to pay for the refund.
WHEREFORE, the Petitioners seek a declaration affirming the Petitioners’ interpretation of the

property tax allocation statutes. _
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Injunctive Relief (Code Civ. Proc. §§ 526, 527)
By all Petitioners against Robert Cainpbéll, in his official capacity as

Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa County, and Does 1 through 10

60.  ‘The Petitioners hereby incorporate by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
. «

through 59, 1ncluswc N
61. ’I‘he Auditor-Controller’s improper reduction of the Petltloners property tax allocations

njures the Petitioners by interfering with

their ability to provide essential government services,

62.  An injunction prohibiting the Auditor-Controller from reducing the Petitioners’ property

tax allocations to pay for the property tax refund to Chevron USA as well as an injunction requiring the

Auditor-Controller to reallocate to the Petitioners the property taxes that have already been deducted

from their property tax revenues to pay for the property tax refund to Chevron USA are therefore

8
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief




=2 S B - Y R O 7O S

S N N C T S T R
N8R RBEREE S SRR3R

28

warranted.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

The Petitioners prays for judgment as follows:

1. For a peremptory writ of mandate compelling the Auditor-Controller to reallocate to the
Petitioners the property taxes that have been deducted from their property tax revenues to pay for the

properfy tax refund to Chevron USA.

2. For a declaration affirming the Petitioners’ interpretafion of the property tax allocation

laws;
3. For a preliminary injunction prohibiting the Auditor-Controller from reducing the

Petitioners’ property tax allocations to pay for the property tax refund to Chevron USA,;
4. For a permanent injunction prdhibiting the Auditor-Controller from reducing the
Petitioners’ property tax allocations to pay for the propcrty tax refund to Chevron USA and requiring the

Auditor-Contfoller to reallocate to the Petitioners the property taxes that have already been deducted

from their property tax revenues to pay'for the property tax refund to Chevron USA;

'S, For their costs of suit; and
6. For such other relief that the Court considers just and proper.
Dated: October 3, 2011 JARVIS, FAY, DOPORTO & GIBSON, LLP

Bean Fay

Attorneys for Attoreys for Petitioners and Plaintiffs

CITY OF BRENTWOOD, CITY OF SAN RAMON,
TOWN OF DANVILLE, CITY OF CONCORD, CITY OF
ANTIOCH, CITY OF MARTINEZ, CITY OF WALNUT
CREEK, CITY OF OAKLEY, CITY OF CLAYTON, SAN
RAMON VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, -
CITY OF PLEASANT HILL, EAST CONTRA COSTA
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, CITY OF PITTSBURG,
RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
CITY OF LAFAYETTE, AMBROSE RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT, PLEASANT HILL
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, CENTRAL
CONTRA COSTA SANITARY DISTRICT, TOWN OF
MORAGA, CITY OF ORINDA, CITY OF HERCULES,
and MORAGA-ORINDA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

J:\Clients\213 {Contra Costa County Govt Agencies]\001 [Chevron Property Tax Reﬁ;nd]\?lead\Petiﬁon (15t Amended).wpd

9
First Amended Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief

Case No. N11-1029



EXHIBIT A



Contra Costa County

Office of o :
COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER
625 Court Strest

Martinez, California 94553-1282
Telephone (925} 646-2181

" Fax (925) 646-2649

June 23, 2010

To: All Taxing Jurisdictions
From:  Stephen] Ybarra, Auditor-Controller

Subject: Chevron Assessment Appeals Property Tax Refund

Dear Taxing Jurisdictions:
'The Assessment Appeals Board rendered a decision resulting in a $17,872,294.70 refund
to Chevron for fiscal years 2004-05, 2005-06 and 2006-07. An agrecment between the
Couaty and Chevron allows for the refund to be issued in two installments over the next
two fiscal years, The first payment to Chevron will be made on August 2, 2010 in the
amount of $6,000,000.00 and the second payment will be issued on August 1,201 in the

amount of $11,872,294.70.

Your jurisdic’tidn’s property tax revenues will be reduced in each of the next two fiscal

years for your proportionste share of the refund. Enclosed is the Auditor-Controller’s -

estimated impact to each jurisdiction.

Jurisdictions with their funds m the County Treasury will see this refund adjustment
(deduction) by their November finance reports. J arisdictions with their funds outside the

County Treasury will see the adjustment (deduction) with their property tax settlement

payment,
* Please be advised that Chevron is appealing the decision of the Assessment Appeals

Board with the California Superior Court that may result in an additional property tax
refund o be issued to Chevron, Additionatly, Chevron has filed an assessment appeal for

the fiscal years 2007-08, 2008-09, and 2009-10 assessed values.

TS, Stephen J.Ybdrra
-_';_.f-\,; Audilor-Controller

Elizabeth A.Verigln
Assistant Auditor-Controller



Chevron Refitnd Letter 1%
June 23, 2010
Pape2

Please contact Robert Campbell, Chief Accountant, at (925) 646-1403 or myself if you
have any questions. o

Sincerely,

Stephen J. Yba?fg g

" Auditor-Controller

Eaclosure:



265200

265300 -

265500

- 265600

265700
270200
271000
271200
271300

275100

275800
282500

300700
301100
307400
310200

Jurisdiction

County Ger_\ercl
County Library

CCC Fre Protection
Crockett Carquinez Fire
East Conlra Costa Fire

_Service Area L-100

Service Area M-1

Service Aroa M-2?
Service Area M-16 Clyde
Service Area M-17 Montalvin
service Area M-20 Rodeo
Sve Area RD4Bethel Isle
Svc Area M23 Biackhawk
Flood Control CCC Waler
Flood Conrol Zone 38
Flood Cont Z1 Marsh Crk
Flood Confroi Zone 7
Flood Control Zone 8
Flood Control Zone 8A
flood Cont Drainage 290
Hood Cont Dralnage 300
Flood Cont Drainage A13
fiood Cont Draincge 10
Flood Cont Drainage 127
Flood Cont Drainage 16
S/A Fi 2 Danville
S/AP2lone A .

S/A Pi 5 Round Hill
S/IAPIS-

S/API2lone B

$/A Ub-2 Bl Sobrante

s/A Lib-10 Pincle
$/ALib-12 Moraga

$/A Lib-13 Ygnacio

Sve Ared R-4 Moragd
Svc Aredl R-7 Tone A

Co Co Co Water Agency
san Ramon Valley Fire
Kensington Fre
Rodeo-Hercules Fire
Moraga-Orinda Fire

Co Co Resource Cons

Page 1

m
Jurisdictional Share

Of Chevron Refund
1,844,853.75

203,388.5¢
814,674.28
3,846.89
08,053.90
8,919.01
260.62
706.24
226.13
1,613.09
90.36
74.03

15,996.40 -

25,781.46
39,103.33

14,966.64

1,183.28
292,37
312,38

16.45
35.06

2,141.46

2,492.08
201.13
542.15

62.73
1,073.51
4,760.51
32,338.38

1,263.81

841.06
10.60
78.16

683.90

228.24

7,440.87

4,896.62

458,006.43
23,031.01
37,159.63
142,068.70
2,002.74

612112010



360100

370000
371500
373500
374000

377000 -

400100
400200
400700
400900
401000
401600
401800
402000
402200
402500
AD2600
402900
411000
411100
418000

Jurisdicilo

Crockett Community Sves
Kensingin Community Svc
Diablo Communily Svc
CCC Mosquito Abate Dstl
Central CC Sanltary

Mt View Sanltary
lronhouse Sanllary

Rodeo Saniary

West Sanitary

Stege Sanitary

Byron Santtary

Twn of Discovry Bay {Comm Svc Disi}
Delta Diablo Z1 W Piffsburg
Delfa Dioblo 72 Pilisburg
Deita Diablo Z3 Anfioch
Los Medanos Healthcare
Mt Diablo Hedlthcare
West CCC Hedalthcare
Alamo-Lafayette Cemetery
g B K Union Cemetery -
Ambrose Rec & Park
Green Valley Rec & Park
Pleasant Hill Rec & Park
Rolling-Willart Rec&Pork
Bethe! Isle Muni Imp

Co Co Co Water

Castle Rock Co-Water
East Bay Muni Ufiity
EBMUD Special District 1
A-C Transl Spec Dist 1
BART

Bay Area Alr Poll Cont

£d Phys Hondic'd Elem
Uivermore Jt Unified

- Chaboi-Las Positas Comm College

Dev Cir Handi'd Minor
Dublin San Ramon Sve
East Bay Reglonal Park
Tralnable M.R. Alumeda
Reciamation Dist 800 Exp
Discovery Bay Recl/Ding
£ast Co Co Irigation

Page 2

~ Estimated 1%
Jurisdictional Share

-

Of Chevron Refund

247742
10,775.51
2,814.56
39,540.20
112,465.01
2,660.65
2,400.84
3,250.50
12,290.38
3,205.72
301.43
4,984.11
7,056.36
12,670.07
11,394.76
14,135.42.
2,807.87

37,356.25

2,061.74
4,420.10
7,509.62
351.28
27,252.25
266.86
4,734.62

" 25,065.09
99.53
110,332,413
2,995.61
89,176.70
92,048.72
27,093.36
40.14
1,821.80
1,746.88

. 7.49

378376

398,578.78
18.11
6,910,73
385.40
24,646.30

82172010 .



fund

418100
420100
420200
420300
420400
420500
420600
420700
420800
420900
421000
421100
421200
421300

421400
421500
421600
421700
421800

421900

422700

423000
423100
423200
424000
424100
424800
425200
425300
426300
426400,
427100
427200
427400
427500
428000
428500
429400
500100
510100
520100
530100

Jurisdiciion

BMBeihdny Iniigation
‘City of Clayton

City of Concord

City of Brentwood

City of San Pablo

City of E Cerito

City of Walnut Creek

-City-of Plecsant Hill

Cily of Martinez

City-of Antioch

City of Pittsburg

City of Hercules

Chly of Finole

Richmond Tax District 1
Cly of Lafayette

Town of Moraga

Town of Danville

City of San Ramon
Cllyof Orinda

City of Oakley -
Richmond Tax District 3
Rlchmond Sewer |
Brentwood Rec & Park.
san Romon M-27

Pleasant Hill Lgt Dist 1
Walnut Creek/Svc Area R-8
Clayton Ught Mice 1
Martinez Pine Ridge Mice
Marlinez Parking Dist 1
Lafayette Core Areq Mic
Lafayette St Lt Mice Z1
Concord Viy Ter StLiMic ™
Concord Kirkwood Mice 1
Concord Blhn Ter 5t Lt

Pl Hill-Diablo Vista Wit
Anfioch Parking Mice 1A
Moraga St Lt Mice 1
Oakley Police Services
Acalanes Unlon Hi Gen
Canyon Elementary Gen

' Lafayette Elementary Gen

Moraga Elementary Gen

-Page3

~ Estimated 1%
Jurdsdictional Share

Of Chevren Refund
91 04.89

10,159.21
123,454.37
79,816.40
- 15,162.21
58,842.62
102,145.47
23,411.46
£9,905.79
94,408.86
93,251.80
15,833.41
33,074.04
276,708.91
30,879.19
13,684.92
64,526.87
100,684.78
20,625.69

- 20,717.67
77,096.12
2,622.10
16,5626.36
17,211.63
3,765.76
4,187.60

305.47-

54.46
466.98
1,041.62
68.63
23.83

421.80 -

6.37
1,265.74
373.48
1,025.28
3,672.23
280,033.93

545.04 .

107,708.56
'52,603.40

612112010



Estimated 1%

Fund Jursdiction Jusisdictional Share
. Of Chevron Refund
540100  Orinda Elementary Gen . 65,495.55
550100  Walnut Creek Elem Gen 138,144.05
400100 Liberly Union Hi Gen 212,019.94.
610100 . Brenfwood Elem Gen 114,664.67
420100  Byron Hemeniary Gen 34,465.17
430100  Knighisen Elementary Gen 11,884.09
640100 Oakiey Elementary Gen 80,989.27
. 490100  County Schools Gen 230,594.20 -

699900  K-12ERAF ) 1,885,271.34
710100  Antloch Unified Gen 275,651.33
720100 : John Swelt Unified Gen 54,361.37
740100 - Mariinez Unified Gen -148,111.89
750100 Mt Dicblo Unified Gen 032,712.93
760100  Plitsburg Unlfied Gen ' 125,797.96
770100  West Conira Costa Unified Gen 722,105.91
780100  San Ramon Valley Unified Gen 1,021,745.27

790100  Co Co Comm College Gen 680,833.28 -

799900  Communily College ERAF - 280,703.96 -
Tolal Estimated 1% Tox Refund 13,869,644.23

1ot Estimated General Obligation Debt Refund 4,002,75047 -
47,872,294.70

Total Estimated Refund




City ot Brentwood v. Campbell 4 U L ML 2

From: Benjamin Fay <bfay@jarvisfay.com>
To: kensingtonfirepd <kensingtonfirepd@aol.com>
Subject: Cily of Brentwood v. Campbell
Date: Tue, Dec 6, 2011 9:50 am
Attachments: Allocation_11-28-11_(with_KFPD).pdf (5K}

Brenda,

| am following up on our telephone discussion of last week in which we discussed the Kensington Fire Protection
District's possible interest in joining this litigation.

The attached chart shows what the Kensington Fire Protection District's share of the legal fees would be if it were
to join the litigation (1.32%). | do not expect the cost of taking this case through trial to exceed $150,000.
Therefore, the District's share of the litigation costs should not exceed $2000. (This estimate does not include
any appeals.)

The Auditor-Controller has charged the Kensington Fire Protection District $23,931 for the cost of the property tax
refund to the Chevron. Our objection is that the entities | represent did not receive any of the taxes that they are
now being required to refund. Three more years are up for appeal before the Assessment Appeals Board, and it
is expected to award Chevron a similar refund. Under the Auditor-Controller's procedure for allocating the cost of
a refund, the District will likely be charged another $24,000.

As we discussed, if the District wants to join the litigation, it will be asked to pay for the cost to add it to the
litigation. This will entail adding the District to the fee sharing agreement (in which the parties agree to share the
legal fees) and the joint litigation agreement (which enables the parties to share information in confidence). | can
send you copies of these agreements. :

We will also need to amend the Petition in order to add the District as a party.

| anticipate that the cost to do all of these things wili be between $1000 and $1500. If the District joins with other
entities, you can all share the cost. Currently the cities of Pinole and San Pablo are considering joining, as is the
Delta Diablo Sanitation District. If these entities joined at the same time as the District, | would expect the
District's share of the cost fo be between $300 and $400.

Please let me know if you would fike any further information.

Ben

Benjamin P. Fay

Jarvis, Fay, Doporto & Gibson, LLP
492 Ninth Street, Suite 310
QOakland, CA 94607

(510) 238-1400 phone

(510) 238-1404 fax
ben@jarvisfay.com

www jarvisfay.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information in this e-mail belongs fo the law firm of Jarvis, Fay, Doporto &
Gibson, LLP. It may be privileged and confidential and therefore protected from disclosure. This e-mail is only
intended for the individua! or entity named as the recipient. If you believe that you have received this message in
error, please e-mail the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination or copying of this e-mail

is strictly prohibited.

http://rnail.aol.com/35138-111/aol-6/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx | 12/6/2011



Fee Allocation

(with Kensington Fire Protection District)

November 29, 2011

Property Tax Estimated Fees

Entity Name Repayment Percentage  (based on $150,000 total)
Ambrose Rec & Park $7,509.62 0.41% $621.63
City of Clayton $10,464.68 0.58% $866.24
Town of Moraga $14,938.44 0.82% $1,236.57
City of Hercules $15,833.41 0.87% $1,310.85
City of Oakley $24,289.90 1.34% $2,010.66
Pleasant Hill Rec & Park $27,252.25 1.50% $2,255.88
City of Pleasant Hill $28,432.96 1.57% $2,353.62
City of Orinda $29,625.69 1.63% $2,452.35
City of Lafayette $31,889.54 1.77% $2,648.02
Rodeo Hercules Fire $37,159.63 2.05% $3,075.99
City of Martinez $60,372.77 3.33% $4,097.62
Town of Danville $64,526.67 3.56% $5,341.37
City of Pittsburg $93,251.80 5.15% $7,719.18
City of Antioch $94,782.34 5.23% $7,845.87
City of Brentwood $96,341.76 5.32% $7,974.96
East Contra Costa Fire $98,053.90 5.41% $8,116.68
City of Walnut Creek $106,332.97 5.87% $8,802.01
City of San Ramon $109,684.78 6.05% $6,079.46
CCC Sanitary District $112,455.01 6.21% $9,308.78
City of Concord $123,876.17 6.84% $10,254.19
Moraga Orinda FPD $142,068.70 7.84% $11,760.13
San Ramon Valley Fire $458,906.43 25.32% $37,987.26

$1,812,080.43 100.00% $150,000.00



BOARD REPORTS



.

Kensington Fre o

|4

|o] STATUS -

0 . ld

3t pg
£ 2|9
8 |
Location | £ |Description of ltem Status of ltem bt hatl B
General 1| General clean up Remove construction debris, tools, etc., sweep floors x|
Close-out documents (maintenance and operating s
2| manuals, guaranty/warranty materialg, elc) To be given to owner
3| Window trim Patch and paint
___}.A|Windowsanddoors .. .. —om o — {Remove stickers and wipe downsils _ ... . . —
51Blinds . ) |Reinstall )
6| (3) Exterior doors @ east driveway Install door kicks
Building 1|West - (3) Wall mounted ext. lights @ ramp Install
exlerior 2| West + East - Exterior receptacles __Inst_allweatherpnjoof COVET e e o
3|South - Loose wires . __ Tie back to building and paint to ma_t@h,,_ﬁﬂeript,si_c_iing B . 853
4|south - Fire extinguisher Mount to wall '
| 5[South-Doorstopper ... . - |Remove o oo )
"} 6|UpperDeck-Cables . .. .- " |Tobepainted . oo
7iUpper Deck - Window @ Office 1 Caulk and seal (touch up paint around tim}
8|Upper Deck - Gutter Clean out
9| Motion sensor light @ fiagpole Verify light turns on at night
1st Floor 1]window @ Reception Install bumper where meets handrail K]
* 2"
3
1
2nd Floor 1|Egress windows @ sleeping rooms Install hardware
R 2|Window @ BathroomB . .. . Add oil to locks and tracks for easior operation__
3 |Double doors @ Laundry/Utility room . Fix closer (reset/tighten bolt)
4| Exterior door @ Squad Room Add weather seal

General Notes:
Punch list includes review of all visible and surface items.

Legend:

X - item added

- itemn complete
O - item was in progress @ time of review (Brenda to follow-up)




